
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

 

Tuesday, May 21, 2024 6:30 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call 

 Mayor Jake Mathison   Mayor Pro Tem Jody Anderson 
 Councilmember Sadie Broekemeier 
 Councilmember Kyle Shepard  
 Councilmember Dave Youngquist 

3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 
items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.)    

 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 
 

a. City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes – April 16, 2024 
b. City Council Meeting Minutes – April 16, 2024 
c. City Council Special Meeting Minutes – April 30, 2024 
d. City Council Meeting Minutes Public Hearing – May 14, 2024 
e. Claims – April 2024 
f. Facility Use – Fire Ball in the Hall 
g. SHIP Grant Award  
h. Heavy Equipment Operator Probation Release - J. Quale 
i. Music in the Park – East Central Regional Arts Council Grant Award 
j. Accept Restricted Donations – Resolution No. 2024-520 

 
5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
6. Public Hearings: There are no public hearings.  

 
7. New Business 

a. Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office – Sheild 616 
b. Fox Run III Addition – Final Plat & Development Agreement Approval  

Resolution No. 2024-521; Resolution No. 2024-522 
c. Library Special Needs Assessment 
d. Budget Amendment – Mora Area Fire Department Resolution No. 2024-523 
e. Memorandum of Understanding Kanabec County Agricultural Society 
f. State Appropriations and Mora Lake Outlet Pipe – Resolution No. 2024-524 
g. Discussion regarding City/County EDA Partnership 
h. 2024 Liquor Store Budget - Line-Item Discrepancy 
i. Dog Park – Pet Reflection 
j. Resignation Accountant Kelly Christianson 

 
8. Old Business 

a. Ordinance No. 493 Regulate Cannabis and Cannabis Derived Products in Public Places 
b. Tobacco Regulation – Text Amendment 
c. Project Update – SEH  
 

9. Communications 



a. Annual Top Employers Survey – Results
b. KCSO Monthly Report – April 2024
c. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – May 13, 2024
d. Park Board Meeting Minutes – May 14, 2024
e. 2024 Quarter 1 Financial Statement

10. Board / Commission / Committee Reports
a. Councilmember Anderson
b. Councilmember Broekemeier
c. Councilmember Shepard
d. Councilmember Youngquist
e. Mayor Mathison
f. City Administrator

11. Adjournment



City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes  
April 16, 2024 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison order meeting of the Mora City Council at 
5:00 pm on Tuesday, April 16, 2024 in the City Hall council chambers. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call:  

City Council Present: Mayor Jake Mathison, Kyle Shepard, Dave Youngquist, Jody Anderson and, 
and Sadie Broekemeier 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Administrative Services Director Natasha 
Segelstrom, Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf 
 

3. City Owned Buildings Lease Discussion:  
a.    100 Union Street South: Segelstrom provided a summary of city owned building leases 

to the City Council. It was explained in the past, the City had budgeted building 
maintenance in the General Fund, General Government but in 2024 added the Depot 
Building to the General Fund to better plan for future maintenance items, similar to the 
Library Building. The City Council previously requested additional information on other 
commercial property spaces within the City and ranged from $650-$850 per month and 
the estimated cost per square foot ranged from $7.08-$8.33 per square foot. Minnesota 
statute 272.01 Subd. 2 Property Tax Subject to Taxation, noted that if the city were to 
lease the building to a private individual, association, or corporation in connection with 
business connected for profit, there shall be imposed a tax, for a privilege of so using or 
possessing such real or personal property, in the same amount and to the same extent 
as though the lessee or user was the owner of the property. 
 
John Larson of the Vasaloppet thanked the City Council for their time and summarized 
some of the challenges faced each year by the Vasaloppet, which included whether Lake 
Mora was crossable by skiers, the indoor quality and lighting of the downtown 
Vasaloppet Building and ADA compliance at that location which was built in 1887. A 
summary of their expenses included taxes, insurance, and payroll. Larson noted that the 
organization was funded through donations, sponsorship, race registration along with 
in-kind donations and brought 1500-2000 people each year to the city. Larson 
expounded that the Vasaloppet was an organization that did not earn profit, it was an 
organization made possible by the community. If the Vasaloppet were to lease the space 
with a significant increase to its current expenses, it would be posed with greater 
challenges and may have to relocate from downtown. 
 
 

b.    Upcoming Leases: Segelstrom explained lease for the telework center with Pine 
Technical College will terminate on June 30, 2024.  

 
 



City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes  
April 16, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4. Adjournment: MOTION to adjourn by Shepard, seconded by Youngquist, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn the meeting at 6:19 PM. 
 
 

_______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 



City Council Meeting Minutes 
April 16, 2024 

Page 1 of 3 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison order meeting of the Mora City Council at 
6:30 pm on Tuesday, April 16, 2024 in the City Hall council chambers. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call:

City Council Present: Mayor Jake Mathison, Kyle Shepard, Dave Youngquist, Jody Anderson and,
and Sadie Broekemeier

Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Administrative Services Director Natasha
Segelstrom, Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf, Parks and Recreation Coordinator Jeff Krie,
Community Development Director Kirsten Faurie, North Country Bottle Shop Manager Julie
Krone and Accountant Kelly Christianson.

3. Adopt Agenda:  MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Youngquist, and unanimously carried
by the City Council to approve the agenda as presented.

4. Consent Agenda: MOTION made by Youngquist, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried
to approve the consent agenda as presented.

a. City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes – March 19, 2024
b. City Council Meeting Minutes – March 19, 2024
c. Claims – March 2024
d. Gambling Permit – International Lions Club of Mora, Inc.

5. Open Forum: Jim Fischer of 701 Villa Drive spoke to the City Council about code enforcement
for a residence on Villa Drive. Fischer asked when letters would be sent for cleanup and
provided details to the neighboring property which had blight, unregistered vehicles and sought
code enforcement.

6. Public Hearings: There were no public hearings.

7. New Business

a. Mayoral Proclamation: Mayor Mathison read a Mayoral Proclamation for Childcare
Provider Appreciation Day recognizing childcare providers May 10, 2024. Mayor Mathison
read a Mayoral Proclamation that declared Tootsie Roll Weekend April 26-27 and
recognized the Mora Knights of Columbus statewide fundraiser.

b. Schooley Mitchell Merchant Process Report: Nick Veterano of Schooley Mitchell
presented the merchant process report for credit card transactions at the North Country
Bottle Shop. Veterano presented three options that would provide savings for the
merchant process fees. Option A provided an annual savings of $85,759.43. Option B with
EVO provided a Cash Discount. The estimated annual savings with this option was
$162,410.86. A cash discount would be available for each transaction, and 3.8% customer
discount rate that would be passed on to the customer. Option C provided an annual



City Council Meeting Minutes  
April 16, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 
 

savings of $69,072.11. It was discussed removing the transaction fee from the North 
Country Bottle Shop ATM to provide an incentive for those who chose the cash discount 
option. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Youngquist, and approved to move 
forward with Option B EVO for merchant processing services. Motion passed 3-2. Opposed 
by Mayor Mathison and Councilmember Anderson. 
 

c. Training Information Session Proposal: Anderson brought forward a training request that 
would encompass a joint City Council and PUC meeting with John Graci where he would 
expand working within lines of authority.  The intent was to provide the City Council and 
PUC with more information on Graci’s coaching services which discuss and assess areas of 
improvement, interview employees who is being coached and discuss and assess areas of 
improvement. MOTION made by Youngquist, seconded by Shepard to approve the training 
information proposal with John Graci of Graci Leadership Solutions. The motion was 
approved 3-2 opposed by Councilmember Anderson and Councilmember Broekemeier. 
The training would occur in the fall. 
 

d. Request for Airport Engineering Services: Community Development Director Kirsten 
Faurie presented a request for proposal for statement of qualifications engineering 
services. Faurie explained the Federal Aviation Administration requires an update to the 
airport masterplan every five years and solicit a Statement of Qualifications for airport 
engineering services prior to initiating a contact to update the airport master plan. 
MOTINO made by Broekemeier, seconded by Anderson and unanimously carried to 
approve the request for statement of qualifications for engineering services.  
 

e. Property Sale – Offer to City 313 1st Street: Ryan Plonske spoke to the City Council to 
discuss a non-conforming lot that he purchased with the intent to construct a new home. 
Plonske explained that there was a power line directly over the home and this would not 
allow construction. The City Council tabled the discussion and directed staff to investigate 
the unique situation. MOTION made by Anderson, seconded by Shepard to table 
discussion and directed staff to look to find a solution for the property. 
 

8. Old Business:  
a.    Project Update SEH: City Engineer, Greg Anderson provided an update on the 9th Street 

Left Turn Lane Project. The contractor would commence the project the week of April 
29th. The Snake River Bike Trail Extension was 99% complete and pending a spring walk 
through with public works. Mora Lake Outlet Pipe and Maple Reconstruction project 
discussions were moving forward and projected in 2025.  
 

b.   Transportation Alternative Grant Wood Street SLA Design: Greg Anderson provided 
details to the Transportation Alternative Grant and upcoming grant funding in federal 
fiscal year 2026. The $393,600 grant would be used for a new pedestrian trail along 
Wood Street for alignment. Anderson brought forward engineering services that would 
perform a topographic survey of the project area, a draft of the approximate right of 
way based on the survey and a complete environmental review and documentation for 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
April 16, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 
 

the project. Assumptions for the project were presented to the council and the 
proposed schedule would take place May/June 2024 and the Project Memorandum and 
Environmental Documentation to MnDOT would take place by December 2024. 
Compensation for the services identified in the scope of the work will be made on an 
hourly basis plus cost of reimbursable expenses. Total compensation will not exceed 
$29,800 without prior authorization. MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by 
Anderson and unanimously carried to approve the Wood Street Design and 
Supplemental Letter Agreement.  

c.   Cannabis Ordinance Discussion: Segelstrom brought forward discussion for a Cannabis 
Ordinance that would regulate in public places and explained that Kanabec County’s 
Cannabis Ordinance went into effect on April 1, 2024. If the intent were to mirror the 
County ordinance, the City would have to hold a Public Hearing prior to adoption.  
 

9. Communications: The City Council Reviewed the monthly communications. 
 

a. KCSO Monthly Report – March 2024 
b. EDA Meeting Minutes – Mach 2024 
c. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – April 2024 
d. Quarterly Financial Report – 2023 Quarter 4  

 
10. Bord / Commission / Committee Reports 

a.    Councilmember Anderson: Ongoing conversations with industrial park land sale. 
Summarized Planning Commission Conditional Use Permit. 

b.    Councilmember Broekemeier: Thanked staff members and asked about swim lesson 
sign up. 

c.    Councilmember Shepard: Concern presented that dog owners were not picking up fecal 
matter for their pets at the dog park. 

d.    Councilmember Youngquist: Nothing new to report. 
e.    Mayor Mathison: Nothing new to report. 
f.    City Administrator Glenn Anderson:  Upcoming MnDOT Corridor Study work session 

May 21st at 5pm. Pine Tech lease termination on 6/30/2024. 
 

11.  Adjournment: MOTION to adjourn by Shepard, seconded by Youngquist, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:38 PM. 
 
 

_______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 



Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
April 30, 2024 

Page 1 of 1 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison order meeting of the Mora City Council at 
5:00 pm on Tuesday, April 30, 2024 in the City Hall council chambers. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call:

City Council Present: Mayor Jake Mathison, Dave Youngquist, Jody Anderson and,  Sadie
Broekemeier 

Absent: Kyle Shepard 

Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Administrative Services Director Natasha 
Segelstrom, Accountant Kelly Christianson, and Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf 

3. Interfund Transfer – Resolution No. 2024-420
Kelly Christianson presented an interfund transfer request for fiscal year 2023. It was identified
that the American Rescue Plan Act to the Snake River Trail Project Fund was identified. This had
not been included in the previously approved 2023 budget transfers or the 2023 adopted
budget. Motion made by Anderson, seconded by Broekemeier, and unanimously carried to
approve the accompanying resolution to transfer monies from the American Rescue Plan (ARP)
Fund (290) to the Snake River Trail Project 2022 Fund (457), as presented.

4. Adjournment: MOTION to adjourn by Broekemeier, seconded by Youngquist, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting at 5:05 PM.

_______________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Mayor  City Clerk 



Special City Council Meeting Minutes  
May 14, 2024 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison order meeting of the Mora City Council at 
7:00 pm on Tuesday, May 14, 2024 in the City Hall council chambers. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call:  

City Council Present: Mayor Jake Mathison, Jody Anderson, Dave Youngquist and Kyle Shepard  
Absent: Sadie Broekemeier 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson and Administrative Services Director Natasha 
Segelstrom 
 

3. Adopt Agenda – MOTION was made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously 
carried to approve the agenda as presented. 
 

4. Open Forum – No one spoke at open forum. 
 

5. Public Hearing:  
Proposed Ordinance to Regulate Cannabis and Cannabis Derived Products in Public Spaces 
 
Mayor Mathison commenced the public hearing and invited members of the public to speak on 
the proposed ordinance to Regulate Cannabis and Cannabis Derived Products in Public Spaces. 
Segelstrom explained that she had not been contacted by members of the public or received 
any written communication from members of the community. 
 
Kathy Burski from Kanabec County Public Health spoke to the City Council. Burski explained that 
youth are vulnerable to the effects of cannabis and are at a greater risk without having 
regulations in place. Studies have shown lower educational attainment and the earlier youth 
initiates use of substance, the greater risk of addiction. Burski explained that as a community, 
there are measures that could be taken to delay or prevent the use. By passing ordinances to 
restrict the use in public places and create a community norm that most people do not use 
these substances it shows that the city council care about protecting youth and better health for 
the community. 
 
Kanabec County Sheriff Brian Smith agreed with Burski’s support of the proposed ordinance and 
explained that by having an ordinance in place, it could be to assist with any unwanted behavior 
in the community. 
 
There were no additional comments during the public hearing. 
 
MOTION made by Anderson, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to close the Public 
Hearing at 7:15PM. 
 



Special City Council Meeting Minutes  
May 14, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

The City Council discussed the proposed ordinance and that it mirrored Kanabec County’s. 
Councilmember Anderson expressed reservations with adopting an ordinance specifically for 
cannabis use when the current tobacco and alcohol city code provide more guidance for the use 
and would need to be revised to address cannabis use.  
 
Further discussion took place on the impact on local businesses and use in public. 
 
The consensus was that an ordinance would be needed to assist. 

 
 

 
6. Adjournment: MOTION to adjourn by Shepard, seconded by Youngquist, and unanimously 

carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 PM. 
 
 

_______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 











































item no. 4f



Item No. 4g 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: May 21, 2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie, Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE: Statewide Health Improvement Partnership Grant 

 
SUMMARY 
The City was awarded a $2,800 grant from Partners in Healthy Living/Statewide Health Improvement 
Partnership (SHIP) for the purchase of a water bottle filling station/water fountain at Mora Public Library. The 
city council should review and accept the grant. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Council approved a CIP for $6,000  which was the original bid.  A better placement for the fountain was found 
to reduce the bid to $3,660.  Staff applied for a grant from Statewide Health Improvement Partnership Grant 
to help with the cost of this project.  If Council accepts the grant the City will pay the remaining $860 for this 
project.  If Council rejects the grant the City will pay the full amount of $3,660.   
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

• Approve the SHIP grant to help pay most of the cost of the project.   
• Not approve the SHIP grant and pay the total cost of the project.  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept the SHIP grant to help pay down the cost of the water bottle filling station.  
 
 
Attachments 
Grant Approval Letter 





Item No. 4h 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: April 30,2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director  
RE: Jeff Quale-Heavy Equipment Operator Probation Approval 

 
SUMMARY 
Approve the Probationary period for Jeff Quale, Heavy Equipment Operator (HEO) for the City of Mora 
Street Department. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Staff hired Jeffrey Quale for HEO for the City of Mora in October of 2023.   Jeff has done a fine job in 
stepping into this position and feels that he is a good fit with all staff and that he will continue to be a 
benefit to the public works department. As per the hiring agreement, Jeff will move from a Grade 8, 
Step C, $27.05, to a Grade 8, Step D, $27.72.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Accept recommendation for probation approval, moving employee to a Grade 8, Step D as of April 30, 2024.  
This does not affect the budget as this is a budgeted item. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Staff recommends approving the completed probation period of Jeffrey Quale for the HEO position and moving 
a step as listed above. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments; none 
 



Item No. 4i 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: May 21, 2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie, Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE: Music in the Park ECRAC Grant 

 
SUMMARY 
The City has received a grant award from the East Central Regional Arts Council (ECRAC) for the City’s twelfth  
summer concert series, known as Mora’s Music in the Park. The City Council will consider accepting the grant, 
as well as entering into a license agreement with the American Society of Composers, Authors and Publishers 
(ASCAP), and the Society of European Stage Authors and Composers (SESAC). 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Park Board and staff have begun preparations for the upcoming season of Mora’s Music in the Park, which 
will include 11 Thursday evening concerts beginning in June through August, and one special event concert 
(part of Fall Fest on September 14) in Library Park. The twelve music performances will represent a wide 
variety of genres, will be appropriate for all ages, and will be open to the public free of charge. With a 
proposed project budget of $15,744, staff prepared and submitted a grant proposal to ECRAC in January for 
$12,656. The City recently received notice that the grant request was approved.  The grant start date is May 15, 
2024 so no monies can be distributed before then.   

 
The proposed project budget includes a local grant match of $3,088. This amount includes $1,488 of in-kind 
support and $1,600 from community contributions (aka, sponsors). If the City Council accepts the grant award, 
staff will begin work to secure all necessary contributions. 

 
If the City Council accepts the grant, staff is once again recommending that the City Council obtain permission to 
publicly perform copyrighted music via a license through ASCAP and SESAC. The ASCAP 2024 license fee is $450, 
the SESAC license fee is $581, and both have been included in the Music in the Park project budget.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

1. Accept an $12,656 grant from ECRAC for the Mora’s Music in the Park summer concert series. 
Further, grant authorization to enter into a license agreement with ASCAP for the period of June 1, 2024 
to December 31, 2024 and submit the necessary license fee of $450. Also, to enter a license agreement 
with SESAC for the period of January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024 and submit the necessary license 
fee of $581. 

 
2. Decline an $12,656 grant from ECRAC for the Mora’s Music in the Park summer concert series. By 

doing this the City would not have the funds necessary to secure artists and would not be able to move 
forward with the concert series this year. 

 
3. Take no action at this time. By doing this the City would forfeit an $12,656 grant from ECRAC, which may 

jeopardize future grant requests. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  



Motion to accept an $12,656 grant from ECRAC for the Mora’s Music in the Park summer concert series and 
to grant authorization to enter into a license agreement with ASCAP for $450 license fee and to SESAC for 
$581 license fee. 

 
 

Attachments 
None 



Item No. 4j 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: May 21, 2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kelly Christianson, Accountant 
RE: Accept Restricted Donations  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The City of Mora has received the following donations: 

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: 
Lake Street Family Dental $110.00 

As required by MN State Statute, restricted donations must be officially accepted by the City Council.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept donations by approving Resolution 2024-520 

Attachments 
Resolution 2024-520 

Red Umbrella Coffee Roaster              $110.00



Resolution No. 2024-520 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
ACCEPTING RESTRICTED DONATIONS  

WHEREAS, the City of Mora is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts. 

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth 
below to the city, and the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows: 

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

Lake Street Family Dental 110.00 Donation to 2024 Music in the Park 

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed 
by law; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
that: 

1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate
services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law.

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s
receipt of the donor’s donation.

The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member _______________ 
and seconded by Council Member ____________________. 

Voting for the Resolution: .......................  
Voting Against the Resolution: ...............  
Abstained from Voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  

Motion carried and resolution adopted this 21st day of May 2024. 

 ______________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Jake Mathison, Mayor  

 ______________________________________  
 Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 

Red Umbrella Coffee Roaster    110.00   Donation to 2024 Music in the Park



Item No. 7a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date May 21, 2024 
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Kanabec County – Shield 616  
 
SUMMARY / BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Sergeant Jeff Feine of Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office will discuss an upcoming event to assist the Kanabec 
County Sheriff’s office upgrade protective equipment and provide a higher level of safety for licensed peace 
officers.  
 
SHIELD616 is a non-profit charitable organization that will be hosting a fundraising event and donating gear to 
the Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office. 
 
 
OPTIONS AND IMPACTS 
This item is for informational purposes. 
 
 



Item No. 7b 
 

1 
 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: May 21, 2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director 
RE: Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition and Corresponding Development Agreement 

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will consider the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Fox Run was approved by the City Council as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) in 2003. PUDs offer 
developers more flexibility in site design and layout than what is typically allowed by standard zoning district 
regulations. The Preliminary Plat of Fox Run and subsequent Final Plats of Fox Run and Fox Run Second 
Addition included a mixture of twin home lots and single family dwelling lots; however, recent construction 
has been predominantly single family dwellings. 
 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-323 this past in March 2021 allowing amendments to the Fox 
Run Preliminary Plat / PUD allowing the property owner to final plat 19 single family dwelling lots where 30 
twin home lots were previously approved by the council in 2003. Additionally, the council approved reduced 
frontages for six of the 19 lots. Fedder requested approval of the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd addition in 
September 2021; the city council approved it by Resolution No. 2021-921.  
 
Some of the conditions of the approval were not met in a timely fashion and approval of the Final Plat has 
since expired.  The property owner/developer is now requesting re-approval of the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd 
Addition.  
 
The proposed Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition includes 19 single family dwelling lots, two outlots, and the 
extension of public streets and utilities. Proposed Outlot A will be reserved for future development and 
proposed Outlot B is the site of an existing drainage pond. The developer is not proposing to dedicate land for 
open space / park purposes, rather preferring to pay into the city’s park fund as allowed by the zoning code. 
These funds, currently $500 per dwelling unit, will be used to establish the city’s proposed Fox Run park. Staff 
supports open space dedication in the form of cash rather than land. 
 
The Final Plat drawings have been reviewed by all necessary city and utility departments, the city attorney, the 
city engineer, and other outside organizations that may be impacted by the development. Comments received 
from the city attorney and city engineer have been included as proposed conditions of approval in the 
attached resolution. 
 
If the council approves the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition, the developer will be required to enter into a 
development agreement with the city. The development agreement outlines requirements related to utilities 
and infrastructure. Staff recommends approval of the development agreement following Final Plat approval.  



Memorandum 

  2 
 

Due to the time gap between when the preliminary plat was first approved in 2003, the Fox Run 3rd Additional 
Final Plat approval in 2021 and its re-submittal today, staff recommends passing an additional resolution 
acknowledging how this final plat is being resurrected without making the developer restart the process with 
preliminary platting.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1. Approve the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition and development agreement as proposed or amended, 

creating 19 single family dwelling lots available for development. 
2. Deny the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition, delaying or prohibiting development opportunities in the Fox 

Run neighborhood. 
3. Table the request for further consideration. The review period for this request expires on June 17, 2024, 

however could be extended to August 16, 2024. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends separate motions to approve the following in this order: 

1. Motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-521 to re-consider the final plat for Fox Run 3rd Addition 
2. Motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-522 approving the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition as 

requested by MN Land Holdings, LLC. 
3. Motion to approve the development agreement for Fox Run 3rd Addition as presented. 

 
Attachments 
Resolution No. 2024-521 
Resolution No. 2024-522 
Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition 
Engineer’s Comments Dated May 15, 2024  
Draft Fox Run Third Addition Development Agreement 2024 (will be distributed prior to council meeting) 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-521 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA, WAIVING COMPLIANCE 
WITH CITY CODE CHAPTER 153 TO CONSIDER THE FINAL PLAT FOR FOX RUN 3RD ADDITION 

 
WHEREAS, MN Land Holdings, LLC (“Developer”) submitted a final plat for Fox Run 3rd Addition on 
August 24, 2021 for the development of property legally described as follows: 
 

PID 22.07825.00 
Outlot A, Fox Run Second Addition 

Kanabec County, Minnesota 
Section 13, Township 039, Range 024 

 
(“Property”); and; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved the final plat for Fox Run 3rd Addition on September 21, 2021 and 
a correlated Development Agreement on November 16, 2021; 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer did not execute the Development Agreement and also did not record the final 
plat within the deadline provided for in City Code Sec. 153.023. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Code provides that the City Council may waive compliance with restrictions in the 
subdivision ordinance if they “will create an unnecessary hardship and failure to comply does not 
interfere with the purpose of these regulations” City Code Sec. 153.101; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mora, Minnesota, that: 
 
1. It would create an unnecessary hardship to have the Developer restart the subdivision and platting 
process from the beginning due to the recentness of the approval of the final plat and the similarity 
between the final plat approved in 2021 and the final plat submitted in 2024; and 
 
2. The reconsideration of the final plat by the Council will not interfere with the purpose of the City’s 
subdivision regulations. 
 
3. The City Council waives compliance with City Code Ch. 153 in order to consider the final plat provided 
for by Developer. 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for approval by Council Member ____________ 
and seconded by Council Member _____________. 
 

Voting for the resolution: .......................  
Voting against the resolution:.................  
Abstained from voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  
 

Motion carried and resolution adopted this 21st day of May, 2024. 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ATTEST: _____________________________ 
Jake Mathison, Mayor       Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-522 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA, APPROVING THE  
FINAL PLAT OF FOX RUN 3rd ADDITION AS REQUESTED BY MN Land Holdings, LLC 

 
WHEREAS, MN Land Holdings, LLC, property owner and applicant, has submitted an application dated 
received and considered complete on April 18, 2024 for the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed plat is 46.22± acres in size and is generally located at the southwest corner of 
(unimproved) Edwards Avenue and of Oslin Road; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property included in the request is legally described as: 
 

PID 22.07825.00 
Outlot A, Fox Run Second Addition 

Kanabec County, Minnesota 
Section 13, Township 039, Range 024 

;and 
 
WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat / Planned Unit Development of Fox Run was approved by Resolution No. 
2003-903; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Final Plats of Fox Run and Fox Run Second Addition were approved by Resolution Nos. 
2003-1002 and 2005-501 respectively; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved amendments to the Planned Unit Development per Resolution No. 
2021-323, allowing the Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition to include 19 single family dwelling lots where 
30 twin home lots were previously approved; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council previously considered and approved a request for Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd 
Addition by Resolution No. 2021-921; and  
 
WHEREAS, the applicant did not execute the required Development Agreement and also did not record 
the final plat with in the deadline provided;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Mora, Minnesota approves the 
Final Plat of Fox Run 3rd Addition, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. The Final Plat drawings prepared by Acre Land Surveying dated received April 18, 2024 and the 

construction plans prepared by Civil Methods, Inc. dated April 18, 2024 are hereby approved. All 
features of the Final Plat are subject to and shall be in accordance with the plans as submitted and 
per the city engineer’s comments dated May 15, 2024. Any changes must be approved by the City 
Council. 

  



 

2. The Final Plat includes 19 single family dwelling lots, six of which were approved with reduced frontages per 
Resolution No. 2021-323 as follows: 

Lot 4, Block 2 – 76.49’ 
Lot 5, Block 2 – 72.64’ 
Lot 6, Block 2 – 72.26’ 

Lot 7, Block 2 – 74.73’ 
Lot 10, Block 2 – 75.20’ 
Lot 11, Block 2 – 69.99’ 

On June 21, 2022 the City Council approved Ordinance 486 which reduced street frontages from 
100 ft. to 50 ft.  

3. The developer shall install monuments at property corners in order to provide a point of 
measurement at the time that building permits are issued. 

4. If Outlot B is to be conveyed to the city, a separate deed will need to be received and recorded at 
the time of plat recording. 

5. The property owner shall provide the City of Mora any and all permanent easements necessary for 
utility purposes.  

6. Any change to municipal utility services and/or infrastructure shall be coordinated with and 
approved by the Public Utilities General Manager. 

7. The developer shall enter into a development agreement with the City of Mora prior to issuance of 
any building permits or the city’s acceptance of any public improvements. The transfer and release 
of the property, referenced herein, shall be completed prior to execution of the development 
agreement. 

8. The developer shall pay an open space / park dedication fee of $9,500 ($500 per dwelling unit) in 
lieu of land dedication. Said fee is required to be paid prior to execution of the development 
agreement. 

9. The city’s public works staff shall witness and approve connections to the existing water main and 
sanitary sewer system. City staff will also operate all existing gate valves. 

10. The developer / contractor shall televise all new sanitary and storm mains after installation and 
provide televising records per the city’s standard specification. 

11. All new sanitary sewer service lines shall have tracer wire and a locate box installed. 

12. New curb stops and boxes, corporation stops and hydrants shall match city standard. 

13. The developer / contractor shall meet the city’s standard specification for roadbed compaction and 
testing requirements. 

14. The developer shall coordinate and pay for the appropriate soil testing and concrete testing during 
installation of concrete curb and gutter. 

15. The developer / contractor shall install a temporary cul-de-sac on the east end of Edwards Avenue in 
compliance with the April 18, 2024 construction plans approved herein. The developer / contractor 
shall install two Red Reflective End of Roadway Markers on the east side of the temporary cul-de-
sac. The developer shall also install no parking signs within the temporary cul-de-sac to allow 
adequate space for equipment and emergency vehicles to maneuver. 

16. The developer shall provide the city with a copy of any restrictive covenants applied to the 
development. However, the city will not be responsible for the enforcement of any such covenants. 

17. The Final Plat is subject to all local, state and federal regulations. 



18. The Final Plat shall be recorded by the city within six months of final plat approval or the final plat 
shall be considered null and void unless an extension has been granted by the City Council. 

 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member __________ and 
seconded by Council Member ___________. 
 
Voting for the resolution: .............................  
Voting against the resolution: .......................  
Abstained from voting: .................................  
Absent: ..........................................................  
 
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 21st day of May, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________   ATTEST: ______________________________ 
Jake Mathison,      Natasha Segelstrom, 
Mayor       Administrative Services Director  
 







Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 
651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director  
 
FROM: Greg Anderson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: May 15, 2024 
 
RE: Fox Run 3rd Phase Final Plat and Plan Review  
 SEH No. MORA0 173807  14.00 
 
 
Per your request we have reviewed the revised plans for the above development prepared by Civil 
Methods, Inc. dated February 9, 2024.  Similar plans were submitted in 2021 and reviewed with 
comments on the attached May 19, 2021, review memo.   
 
Civil Methods addressed our 2021 comments on the attached memo in 2021, but the improvements 
never moved forward at that time.  Based on our review of the February 9, 2024, plans, our comments 
from 2021 have been addressed in the new plans with one exception.  Item #1 under Plat/Easements 
wasn’t addressed.   
 
This item doesn’t need to be addressed at this time, but when the portion of Out lot A along Edwards 
Avenue to the east of Phase 3 is developed, a drainage & utility easement should be prepared & 
recorded to cover drainage from the basin proposed in Phase 3.  As proposed, the drainage from this 
basin will discharge into Out lot A.  This drainage will ultimately flow north under Edwards Avenue into the 
pond installed along the south side of Howe Avenue as part of Kanabec County’s reconstruction of Howe 
Avenue in 2008. 
 
 
ah 
attachment 
c: Joe Kohlgraf, City of Mora 
 
x:\ko\m\mora0\173807\2024\developer reviews\fox run iii\fox run 3rd add review memo 2024 05 15.docx 



Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 

651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Beth Thorp, Community Development Director 
 
FROM: Greg Anderson, PE - City Engineer (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: May 19, 2021 
 
RE: Fox Run 3rd Addition Preliminary Plat Review 
 SEH No. MORA0 145879  14.00 
 
Per your request we have reviewed the street, utility and drainage plans that accompanied the preliminary 
plat submitted for the 3rd Addition of the Fox Run Development.  The plans were prepared by Civil 
Methods Inc. and dated March 3, 2021.  Our comments are as follows: 
 

DRAINAGE 
1. NPDES permit states in rule 18.3, “The basin/s permanent volume must reach a minimum of at least 

three (3) feet and must have no depth greater than 10 ft.”  The basin in the 3rd Addition currently only 
has two (2) feet of permanent storage. 

2. Identify an emergency overflow for the pond, NPDES permit rule 18.7. 

3. Provide a narrative of the downstream outlet’s capacity and ability to accept the flow. 

 

UTILITIES 
1. City of Mora utility staff will witness and approve connections to the existing water main and sanitary 

sewer system.  City staff will also operate all existing gate valves. 

2. The developer/contractor shall televise all new sanitary and storm mains after installation and provide 
televising records per the attached City standard specification.  

3. The existing 8-inch water main in Edwards Avenue runs the entire length of Edwards Avenue.  Civil 
Methods should revise their sheet C51 to reflect the existing water main and service/hydrant 
connections. 

4. Civil Methods should add a note to sheet C51 to protect existing water main during the installation of 
the new sanitary sewer in Edwards Avenue. 

5. General note #6 on the civil sheets should note Neenah Casting number R-1733 with concealed pick 
holes.  This should be changed on all plan sheets that the note appears 

6. All new sanitary sewer service lines shall have tracer wire and a locate box installed.  See attached 
City detail and specifications. 

7. New curb stops & boxes, corporation stops and hydrants shall match city standard.  See attached city 
standard specifications. 

 

davep
Text Box
Riprap EOF shown on C60.

davep
Text Box
Addressed.

davep
Text Box
Discharge rates for design events are being reduced (see Stormwater Management memo - March 1, 2021).

davep
Text Box
Note added.

davep
Text Box
Note added.

davep
Text Box
Addressed.

davep
Text Box
Addressed.

davep
Text Box
Addressed.

davep
Text Box
Addressed.

davep
Text Box
Addressed.



Memorandum 
May 19, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
STREETS 
1. Attached are the City standard specifications for roadbed compaction and testing requirements.  They 

should be incorporated into the developer plans. 

2. The developer will coordinate and pay for the appropriate soil testing noted above as well as concrete 
testing during installation of the new concrete curb & gutter. 

3. It appears on the temporary cul-de-sac on the east end of Edwards Avenue that the concrete curbing 
goes “through” the cul-de-sac with bituminous wings behind the curb to create the temporary cul-de-
sac.  Please have the developer’s engineer confirm. 

4. Install two (2) Red Reflective End of Roadway Markers on the east side of the temporary cul-de-sac 
on Edwards Avenue. 

 
 

PLAT/EASEMENTS 
1. Does the city need a drainage & utility easement covering the portion of Out lot A where the 

pond/storm sewer are? 
2. Does the west side yard easement of Lot 11; Block 2 need to be wider to cover the existing storm 

sewer pipe or is it 10-feet similar to easements adjacent streets? 
 

ah/GFA 
 
https://sehincazure-my.sharepoint.com/personal/ganderson_sehinc_com/documents/documents/gfa/projects/mora/fox run/fox run 3rd add plat review memo 2021 05 10.docx 

davep
Text Box
Addressed.

davep
Text Box
Noted.

davep
Text Box
Correct.

davep
Text Box
Addressed.



Item No. 7c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: May 21, 2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE: Library Needs Study 

SUMMARY 
Staff is looking for approval to spend $2,500 on a Needs Assessment Study for the Mora Public Library.  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Last fall staff received a call to see if current staff had been in any conversations with updating or 
replacing the Mora Public Library.   This person wanted to remain anonymous and shared he might 
have interest in leaving a donation to the Mora Public Library if the City had intent to do something 
with the funds donated.  Staff held a meeting with East Central Regional Library, (ECRL) in December 
to see what interest they had regarding the future of the Library in Mora.  In the discussion ECRL shared 
that they could do an informal Space Needs Analysis.  We received the report at the end of February.  
A second meeting as held in April to review the needs assessment.  That discussion with ECRL, the 
librarian from the City of Mora Library, and the Friends of the Library resulted in the possibility of 
having a profession Needs Assessment done.  Staff reached out to SEH and found out this is something 
they do and have done with ECRL.  ECRL  with their board approval has offered to help with the cost 
of the Needs Assessment .  Staff is asking for $2,500 and the total of the Needs Assessment is $5,400 
which the remainder would be paid by ECRL.  In doing this staff and ECRL would have some idea on 
current and future anticipated library programming needs.  Funding of the $2,500 would come from 
money left over from the CIP from the Water Fountain Bottle Filling Station.  With Council approval of 
the grant from SHIP and cost savings from placement of the station,  the City saved approximately 
$5,000 which some funds could be used to help pay for.    

OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
• Allow staff to pay $2,500 towards the Agreement for Professional Services by SEH for the Mora

Library Space Needs Study. , pending ECRL has approval from their board to pay $2,900.
• Do not allow staff to move forward with the Space Needs Assessment and work it into the

budget for 2025 or dismiss the assessment all together.

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Allow the amount of $2,500 to pay towards the Special Needs Assessment for the Mora Public Library 
to help for future planning and needs of the Mora Public Library.   



Memorandum 

5/14/2024  2 

Attachments 
Agreement for Professional Services 
ECRL Space Needs Assesment   



















Item No. 7d 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: May 21, 2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Kelly Christianson, Accountant 
RE: 2024 Budget Amendment and Interfund Transfer Resolution No. 2024-523 

SUMMARY 
Approving proposed budget amendment and accompanying interfund noted on Resolution 

2024-523. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Budget amendments are periodically needed to align the City’s spending plan. The following amendments are to align 
the fire department budget with the Council approved purchase of 2000 gal. all-poly tanker truck.  
The interfund transfer was not previously part of the approved 2024 MAFD budgeted transfers and was not included 
in the 2024 adopted budget. This transfer needs to be acted upon by the City Council before funds can be moved at a 
fund level as they exceed budgeted appropriations. 

Budget Amendments for Fund 407, Future Fire Equipment Fund: 

Budget Amendments for Fund 225, Fire Fund: 

Type Account Code Account Description

Current 
2024 

Budget

(Proposed) 
Amended 

2024 
Budget

Change 
from 

Current 
Budget ($) Justification

Expenditures E 407-47410-712 Transfer to Special Revenue Fund 41,200      184,427      (143,227)    

Staff recommends increasing the transfer out of 
Future Fire Equipment Fund dollars by $143227 
for the balance of the 2000 gal. Tanker Truck 
purchase from Midwest Fire & Equip 

41,200$    184,427$    (143,227)$ Net effect to Fire Fund Reserve Balance

Type Account Code Account Description

Current 
2024 

Budget

(Proposed) 
Amended 

2024 
Budget

Change 
from 

Current 
Budget ($) Justification

Revenues R 222-42220-39214 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 41,200      184,427      143,227     

Staff recommends increasing the transfer in of 
Future Fire Equipment Fund dollars by $143227 
for the balance of the 2000 gal. Tanker Truck 
purchase from Midwest Fire & Equip 

Expenditures E 222-42220-500 Capital Outlay 15,900      159,127      (143,227) 
Increase budget to include balance of 2000 gal.
Tanker Truck purchase from Midwest Fire & Equip

57,100$    343,554$    -$                 Net effect to Fire Fund



Memorandum 

5/14/2024 2 

OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
A. Motion to approve 2024 budget amendments and accompanying interfund transfer resolution, as presented. This uses 

funds from the Future Fire Equipment Fund to cover the balance of the new 2000 gal. all-poly tanker truck purchased
through the Fire Fund. Approval of budget amendments and interfund transfers are required for a clean audit.

B. Do not approve 2024 budget amendments. This will leave a negative balance in the Fire Fund, negatively impacting the 
fire department’s operational capacities, future spending plans and contrary to city fund balance policy.

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Motion to approve 2024 budget amendments and accompanying Resolution No. 2024-523 as presented.  



Resolution No. 2024-523 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF MONIES FROM THE FUTURE FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 

TO THE FIRE FUND  

WHEREAS this resolution is intended to summarize the 2024 transfer of monies between funds which 
are needed to fund the balance of the approved purchase of a 2000 gal. all-poly tanker truck.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
reaffirms the transfer of monies between funds for 2024 as summarized by the following:  

As recommended per City Staff based on activity during the 2024 fiscal year: 

A transfer of $143,227.00 from the Future Fire Equipment Fund (407) to the Fire Fund (222). 

1. This transfer will provide the financial resources needed to fund the balance of the
approved purchase of a 2000 gal. all-poly tanker truck. The purchase of the tanker truck
from Midwest Fire and Equipment was approved by the City Council on December 20,
2022.

The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member __________ and 
seconded by Council Member __________. 

Voting for the Resolution: .......................  
Voting Against the Resolution: ...............  
Abstained from Voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  

Motion carried and resolution adopted this 21st day of May 2024. 

 ______________________________________ 
ATTEST: Jake Mathison, Mayor  

 ______________________________________  
Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 



Item No. 7e 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: May 21, 2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE: Kanabec County Agricultural Society Agreement 

 
SUMMARY 
Staff and the Kanabec County Agricultural Society Agreement reviewed and updated a Memorandum 
of Understanding between the two parties to be approved and signed the by the City of Mora and the 
Kanabec County Agricultural Society.   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Staff and the Kanabec Agricultural Society for the last few years have met to discuss the properties at 
the Mora Fair Grounds and those owned by the City of Mora to make sure there were no issues 
between the two groups.  The entrance to get to the MAC is owned by the Agricultural Society.  
Reviewed were the duties and responsibilities of both parties between those two parties as part of 
the land that is shared.  The last Cooperative Agreement that was signed was in 1987.  This year when 
staff and the Kanabec Agricultural Society met it was decided to write up a new agreement to be 
agreed upon and signed by both parties.  Attached are two pictures of the area.  One is the area owned 
by the Kanabec County Agricultural Society and the other picture shows the area the City of Mora 
maintains.   
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

• For City Council to review and approve the Memorandum of Understanding or make any 
suggestions that Council feels is necessary.    

• For City Council to reject the Memorandum of Understanding and give direction going 
forward.   
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
For City Council to approve and sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Mora 
and the Kanabec County Agricultural Society .   
 
 
Attachments 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Cooperative Agreement Signed 1987 
Picture of ownership of property by Kanabec County Agricultural Society.   
Photo of area of maintenance by the City of Mora.   

























Item No. 7f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date May 21, 2024 
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
 Joe Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE State Appropriations for Mora Outlet Pipe – High Water Mitigation 
 
SUMMARY 
In 2021 former City Administrator Lindy Crawford submitted a Capital Budget Appropriations request with the 
state of Minnesota for Flood Hazard Mitigation for Lake Mora. This application for state appropriated funds 
was in response to the flooding that occurred in 2019 and in 2020.  
 
The Capital Budget Appropriation request was approved in the 2023 Minnesota Session Laws – 2023 Regular 
Session under Chapter 72- H.F.No.669. The City of Mora was awarded a grant Natural Resources grant for High 
Water Mitigation for $1,800,000. The grant for the City would assist with the design and construct 
improvements to mitigate high water in Mora Lake, including installation of intake and outlet structures and 
associated sanitary sewer and road replacement. 
 
To move forward with the planning process, the City Council must adopt a resolution for State Appropriations 
for the City of Mora and the Mora Lake Outlet Pipe High Water Mitigation. 
 
OPTIONS IMPACTS 
If the City Council does not adopt the resolution, the project cannot move forward and would face losing 
$1,800,000 grant money appropriated from the State of Minnesota. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
MOTION to approve Resolution No. 2024-524 A Resolution for State Appropriations for the City of Mora and 
Mora lake Outlet Pipe High Water Mitigation. 
 
 
 
Attachments 
Resolution No. 2024-524 
Chapter 72 2023 MN Laws HF 669 Mora Lake Storm Water Pipe 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2024-524 

RESOLUTION FOR STATE APPROPRIATIONS FOR CITY OF MORA AND MORA LAKE 
OUTLET PIPE HIGH WATER MITIGATION 

BE IT RESOLVED that the State of Minnesota appropriated $1,800,000.00 to the Department of Natural Resources 
for a pass-through grant to the City of Mora for Mora Lake Outlet Pipe High Water Mitigation. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the State of Minnesota requires that the CITY OF MORA provide an official 
request for appropriations, and that CITY OF MORA will act as the lead agency for the MORA LAKE OUTLET PIPE 
HIGH WATER MITIGATION. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that City of Mora, hereinafter referred to as the “Requestor” act as legal sponsor for 
Mora Lake Outlet Pipe High water Mitigation and that Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk is hereby authorized to 
apply to the Department of Natural Resources for funding of this project on behalf of the Requestor. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Requestor has the legal authority to apply for financial assistance, and the 
institutional, administrative, and managerial capability to ensure adequate acquisition, maintenance and 
protection of the proposed project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Requestor hereby pledges to complete the project or phase if it exceeds the 
total funding provided by the Department of Natural Resources. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Requestor has not incurred any reimbursable expenses prior to the effective 
date of the appropriation. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Requestor has not violated any Federal, State, or local laws pertaining to 
fraud, bribery, graft, kickbacks, collusion, conflict of interest or other unlawful or corrupt practice. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its request by the state, the Requestor may enter into an 
agreement with the State of Minnesota for the above-referenced project, and the Requestor certifies that it will 
comply with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in the contract agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that City Clerk, Natasha Segelstrom is hereby authorized to execute such 
agreements as are necessary to implement the project on behalf of the Requestor. 

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by the City Council, of the City of Mora on May 21, 2024. 

 

SIGNED: ______________________________________ DATE: ____________________________ 
 Jake Mathison, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________________ DATE: ____________________________ 
 Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk/Treasurer 



�����������	��
�������������������������������������������������� �!!������������!�"�#��$�%&%'(�
�)�*��������!+,-./0-123-/� �4567/89�:;<�=30>,3>/�-?�@/�A/=/-/A�:B<�0/C�=30>,3>/ DEFGHIJ�KLMMENONPQN�RRSTU�VWX�YZ[VX\U]�X̂�WV_\XV[�\ÙZaXbZUXc�VdXêY\f\U]�a_ZUg\U]�X̂�VWhd\YZ�VUg�iZXXZY�_di[\W�[VUg�VUg�id\[g\U]a�VUg�ĵYX̂eZY�\b_Ŷ Z̀bZUXa�̂j�V�WV_\XV[�UVXdYZ�k\Xe�WZYXV\U�ŴUg\X\̂Uac�ZaXVi[\ae\U]�UZk�_Ŷ]YVba�VUg�b̂g\jl\U]�Zm\aX\U]_Ŷ]YVbac�b̂g\jl\U]�_Y\̂Y�V__Ŷ_Y\VX\̂Uac�VdXêY\f\U]�XeZ�aV[Z�VUg�\aadVUWZ�̂j�aXVXZ�îUgac�VdXêY\f\U]�XeZ�ŴÙZlVUWZ�̂jaXVXZ�îUgnj\UVUWZg�_Ŷ_ZYXlc�YZhd\Y\U]�YZ_̂YXac�V__Ŷ_Y\VX\U]�b̂UZlc�VbZUg\U]�o\UUZâXV�pXVXdXZa�qrqqs�aZWX\̂Uattuvwxtys�adig\̀\a\̂U�qc�tyxwz{s�adig\̀\a\̂Ua�ts�zc�|Vka�qrt{s�WeV_XZY�qtxs�VYX\W[Z�ts�aZWX\̂Ua�ys�adig\̀\a\̂Ua�ys�}s�tts�t{ctus�adig\̀\a\̂Ua�txs�t}s�Va�VbZUgZgc�tys�adig\̀\a\̂U�ys�Va�VbZUgZgc�t{s�adig\̀\a\̂U�~c�qts�adig\̀\a\̂Ua�tys�q}s�Va�VbZUgZgc|Vka�qrqrs��\jXe�p_ZW\V[�pZaa\̂U�WeV_XZY�zs�VYX\W[Z�ts�aZWX\̂Ua�ys�adig\̀\a\̂Ua�tqs�t{s�Va�VbZUgZgs�qxc�t~s�adig\̀\a\̂U�uc�tusadig\̀\a\̂Ua�xs�tts�q~s�quc�tys�adig\̀\a\̂Ua�ys�tzc�qrs�adig\̀\a\̂U�ttc�qts�adig\̀\a\̂Ua�tys�zus�xus�x{c�qqs�adig\̀\a\̂Ua�t~szzs�Va�VbZUgZgc�VYX\W[Z�zs�aZWX\̂U�qs�adig\̀\a\̂U�qw�����������������������������������������������������������FJH�D�I��FGGJ�GJ�FH��P������������DFG�HF��� GJ�¡I IPH�FGGJ�GJ�FH��P�N¢£¤��¥��¦§̈ ¦�¦¥�©������¥����ª§̈ ��§�«�¬��®®¬�®¬�£����¦�£¬��£®®¬�®¬�£��«�̄¬�̈ ��¥��°��«�®¬����«¦�̄§�«±��¬�£���¥�¬��£̈�«§̄�«±�����¥��¦�£���£²�����¦��¬��̄̄���£ª¦���«��£��«±����°��¦®����̄�¬�®§°ª���®§¬®�¦�¦���®®¬�®¬�£����¦��̄�°��«�®¬����«¦�̈§¦��°��¦®����£¦£§�¥�¬�³�«�°́��¥�������¦��£����¦���§����±�£¬���ª��µ�±�¦�������¶±��ª£§¦��¢£¤±����£�·§�¬��£�«�°����¬�®§°ª���ª£�«�£�«�°§�ª«��²¦�£�«���¥�¬®§°ª����̈®¬�̧�̈���¦��̄�£��£®��£ª��£�§¬�±��¬�£¦�£§�¥�¬�³�«�°́��¥�������¦��£����¦���§����±�£¬���ª��µ�±�¦�������¶±��ª£§¦�¦�¢°¤����¢¹¤±��¬£¬���ª��µ�º����ª�¦¦���¥�¬©�¦��¦®���̄��«±�̈���́�£®®¬�®¬�£��«�����¥�¦�£���¢�¤�̈£́�°��§¦�«����®£́�¦�£���£²���́�¦�£̄̄���¦�¦��¥£��£¬��£��¬�°§��«�«�¬���ª́�����¥���£®��£ª�®¬�²¬£̈��¬�®¬�¹�������£���¬«£���©��¥�£���§����²�®�ª����¦�£«�®��«�°́��¥����̈ �̈¦¦����¬��̄�̈£�£²�̈����£�«�°§«²��»¢¼¤��¦�£̧£�ª£°ª��§���ª��¥��®¬�¹�����¦���̈ ®ª���«��¬�£°£�«���«�¦§°¹������������¦��£���£�§��¦±�¦��������½��½¾¼»¢¿¤�̄�¬�£���̧����¦�§�«�¬������¦��£���£�§��¦±�¦������¦��½��¿ÀÁ±�Â¾�Ã¾½±�£�«��¿¶��À¾½±�¦¥�§ª«�����°��§¦�«�̄�¬�®¬�¹���¦��¥£���£�°��̄��£���«�©��¥���£�¬�£¦��£°ª����̈��̄¬£̈��§�«�¬������¦��£���£�§��¦±�¦��������½��¿¼¼��¬��½���¾¾»¢¾¤��¦�¦§°¹��������¥��®�ª����¦�£�«�®¬���«§¬�¦�£«�®��«�°́��¥����̈ �̈¦¦����¬��̄�̈£�£²�̈����£�«�°§«²����¬���¥�¬©�¦��¦®���̄��«���£®®ª��£°ª��ª£©»�£�«¢¶¤��¦�£̧£�ª£°ª��̄�¬�£�²¬£������£�®�ª����£ª�¦§°«�̧�¦����£̄��¬��¥����̈ �̈¦¦����¬��̄�̈£�£²�̈����£�«�°§«²���«���¬̈���¦��¥£��£�£̈�§���¦§̄̄������������̈ ®ª�����¥��®¬�¹����£¦�«�¦�¬�°�«�����¥�¦�£���¥£¦�°������̈ �̈���«�����¥��®¬�¹���±�£¦�¬�·§�¬�«�°́������¦��£���£�§��¦±¦��������½��¶À¼�¢°¤���ª�¦¦���¥�¬©�¦��¦®���̄��«±�£®®¬�®¬�£����¦�����¥�¦�£¬���ª��̄¬�̈ ��¥��²���¬£ª�̄§�«�£¬��̈£«�����̄�¦�£ª�́�£¬�¼À¼¾�£�«�£¬������̈��£®®¬�®¬�£����¦�¢�¤�����®����¦��̄�²¬£��¦�̄¬�̈ �̈���́�£®®¬�®¬�£��«�����¥�¦�£¬���ª��̈§¦��«�̈��¦�¬£�������¥����̈ �̈¦¦����¬��̄��¥��£²���́�̈£Ä��²�¥��²¬£����¥£���¥��¬���®�����¥£¦��¥��£°�ª��́�£�«�£�®ª£�����̄§�«��¥��®¬�²¬£̈������«�«�̄�¬��¥��̄£��ª��́���¥�¦�®£¬£²¬£®¥�«��¦�����£®®ª́���¦�£���£²�����¦� FGGJ�GJ�FH��P�



����������	
��	�������	������������������������� ��!!"�!"#��#�$ % &'()*(+)+++,��-.��/�01���2�3�4��-���2�-.��5����1��-6��2�7������-0�2�1�-.��8�18������8���2�������-.������-�������������9#:;<"��=>?��#�$��@@<��A"<@<"B��#�$��$=�<! �?<C<$��D9��A�E FGHGIJHJJJ,������8��-����0���1�0����K�-.�7������-0��-0-�-��H����-�����GIL�JFM�������G���N#$�O#�#<@�P�O;<C#@�"Q��$=<":"�=>��<��<�?;#$:R�S�"���"Q T�HMJJHJJJ,������-1��-H�2�1���.H�0����U��8�-.��1����0-�����2�0���0��0���-����-��V10��1�W0XX�2�1�0������1410��0-���.�Y��-16�-�0�.��4X0��10-�16�20��X�-6����-.��,K���Z�-�����0Y8����,.���81�[��-����X�����-.����Y�X�-�����2�����X�-��8�1-������2�V10��1�W0XX�������F���$#B<"@#�Q�;�"<\]��8-�2�1�-.��0881�81�0-�����2�1�W\L̂ 3H�-.��0881�81�0-��������-.������-����01����-������-������1�0881�]�Y0-�X6�-K�_-.�1���2�-.�����-��2��0�.�81�[��-��,.��1�Y0����4����-��Y��-����80���21�Y������1��-6����1����������I���$@!<$���!!"�!"#��#�$@58�������-0�-�0X���Y8X�-�����2�0�81�[��-�0�-.�1�̀������-.������-����0���02-�1�K1�--�����-����-��-.����YY�������1��2Y0�04�Y��-�0������4�-H�-.��/�01���2�3�4��-��Y��-�����0�6�Y���6�1�Y0����4����-.��0881�81�0-����2�1�-.0-�81�[��-�2�1�W\L̂ 3�����17������-0��-0-�-��H����-�����GIL�JFM��,.��/�01���2�3�4��-��Y��-�1�8�1-��6�V��1�016����2��0�.�����_��Y��1���6�01�-��-.���.0�1���2-.��.������2�1�81����-0-�����0������0-����YY�--����K�-.�[�1�����-�������1��08�-0X������-Y��-�0���.�4.�1�����0-����2��0���H�0���-��-.��.0�1���2�-.��.������2�1�81����-0-�����a06��0���7�0���Z�YY�--���0���-.�����0-��V��0����Z�YY�--��H����.�K�-.��1�Y0����4�Y���6.0�������0XX��0-����1��8��-������G���	������������O�RR�b����c��	
��	�	�������������������� ��!!"�!"#��#�$ % &d*)d(e)+++,��-.��/�01���2�,1��-�����2�-.��7������-0��-0-��Z�XX�4���0���5����1��-����2�1�-.��8�18������8���2�������-.������-�������������9#:;<"��=>?��#�$��@@<��A"<@<"B��#�$��$=�<! �?<C<$��D9��A�E FFHfGGHJJJ,������8��-����0���1�0����K�-.�7������-0��-0-�-��H����-�����GIL�JFM�������G���#$$<@�������<��$#B<"@#�Q)����";<�= �GHJTTHJJJ,������4�H�1����0-�H��]80��H�0����U��8�a�X��W0XXH����X����4�-.������-1��-�����2�0���-�����-���Y81�������X���4�0��������X�-60-�7������-0��-0-��5����1��-6H�7��1.�0��������F��	$B<"�9#  @�O�CC>$#�Q�O�  <:< ��HJ�IHJJJ,������4�H�1����0-�H�0����U��8�-.��,��.��X�46�0���/��������Z��-�1����X���4H����X����4�-.������-1��-�����2�0�X��g�-��W�1�-04�W0XX�0-�h���1�W�XX��Z�YY���-6�Z�XX�4��������I���#$$<�!� #@�O�CC>$#�Q��$=��<?;$#?� �O�  <:< �JHFIfHJJJ,������4�H�1����0-�H�0����U��8�8.0������0������2�-.��70�04�Y��-�\���0-����Z��-�1��.01���K�-.�7�-1�8�X�-0���-0-�5����1��-6����-.��7����08�X���Z�YY���-6�0���,��.���0X�Z�XX�4���0Y8���-����88�1-��0��0X0�1�0-��81�410YY��4��]80������������M��A#$<��<?;$#?� ��$=�O�CC>$#�Q�O�  <:< ��HFMiHJJJ,������4�H�1����0-�H�����-1��-H�0����U��8�-.��1����0-�����2�-.��Y0������X���4�0XX����.�0X-.��80���0���0��0���-�����2�-.�-��.���0X�-10���0���088X����X�01���4�X0���0-�̂����,��.���0X�0���Z�YY���-6�Z�XX�4��������f���#$��A�> �O�  <:< �HMf�HJJJ



��������	�
�����	��
��	���������������������	���
���	
����������������	�������	�
���������
��	����
���������������	�	���	
���������	����������������������������
�����	��
��	���
�
������	
������������������������������ !"#$%&'#�()*$%"�+,-.&#)!/�0)'#").#�1�2%"3)4)!/5!33-/)#6�5!44%*% 7�877�999��������	����	��
����	���:����
�������������������	���	�������	��������
�;��
����
�<������=����
��	�>��
���
�?@�������	������	�
����������������A��5%/#"&4�B&C%'�5!44%*% DD�EAD�999��������	����	��
����	���:����
����
���	
�������������������������
���������	���
���
�������������
�����	
������F���������������	�����������������D9�� !"#$4&/,�5!33-/)#6�&/,�G%.$/).&4�5!44%*% 7�H�H�999��������	����	��
����	���:����
�����	���	������	�	�������������
�;��
���	�������	�
���	������	��������������=��
�I��	�J��F���������������DD��K)//%'!#&�L#&#%�M/)N%"')#6O�K&/C&#! ��P89�999��������	��	����	��
���������	�
�����������������
������	���������	����������	�Q�
�������	�
���������
��	��	�����������	
���R���
��	��<���Q��	��
�������	�
������
������	��
��	����S���F�	����	
������������	��R�
����	
����
�������������	��T������<�����
T�		���
���
�
��U	�����
���T�	F�
��������DH��V)/!/&�L#&#%�M/)N%"')#6 P��88�999��������	���	�
�W�����	�����������	��
��
��������	
��	����X����������������������	���
���	
�������
����������	��
�������	
���������
��	����I��������
����	��S�
F�	��<�������������������������������
���	�
�W�����	�����������	���
�S�	�	���
�
��U	�����
��������D7��B&C%�L-Y%")!"�5!44%*% ��7D8�999��������	�
�����	��
��	��	����	�
���
��	�����	
����
�����	����
���	�����F������������	������
���������
��������
���F������������������������DP��K%#"!Y!4)#&/�L#&#% E�DA8�999��������	����	��
����	���:�����������	�;���T��	�<��������
��������������
�����������
�T�
������
�	��
�
��U	�����
��������DE��Z4%[&/,")&�G%.$/).&4�&/,�5!33-/)#6�5!44%*% AEE�999��������	�
�����	��
��	�����
���	
�����������������
���������
��	����������
������������������������������������������
��	�����	��
����
���	
����������������	��
���	������	����
�
��	���	
�����	��
�������	�
�����	�
���
��	����
������	����
�
��	���	
����
R��X�	���������	������	�������	�
����������������D8��0%\#�L%"N).%]�̂�=X���
�������������	�����������]�̂��
����������������
��������������
������
���������	��	�?
��������
������	����������	
����
�
����	��������
����	�	������_��
����
����W������
�������
��	��R�
������������������	�����������
��	���	����
������������	�������	�����	
��	�������
�������	�
����
������������
�������	
�����������������������������
�����������
�����	���]�̂�����������	����	�
��������
���������	���	��������
����	�	���<=R�̀��S�������	�	�
�
����
��������:�������
������
���������������	������	����������	
��:����
���	�?
��������
���
�
������_��
����
�������
�����
��������

����������
�����	������������]�̂��������������	��������	�����	
��	�������
��������������
��������a����������	
���������������	�?
��������
���	�
�	�����������	��
��	
������	�����������
��	���	������������	�������
��	�
��
�������	
�������	�������	���	
����
��
����������:�����
�������������
�������������������������������
�������
�	��	�
���������	
�
��
������������	��������	�����	
��	�������
����>�������D������������b��
���������������
����F���������	
����	������
������������	��������	�����	
��	�������
������������������
��	
��������������
��	�������
�����	�������	���
�����������������
��
����������	��������
�������	
����
��������
��	�
�������
�������������
������������	
���������������	��������	�����	
��	�������
������������
�
��������	
���������������
���������
��
�����	�����
������������	
��	�
����
�
����	����	�������>��������D����������	������
��	�������������
�����	�������	���	����T�		���
���
�
�
������
��	�D8R�8PD�����������	�D9�������Dc��M/'Y%/#�ZYY"!Y")&#)!/'



���������	
�	�������������������������������
������������	�	����������������������������������������		�����������������������
�����������������
	��
	��������������������������������������������������������������� �
�����!���	���"���
��	��	������#$%�&'()&�*���+��������*�
	���	��
	������������,���
����#����������-��.�
�����������������������	����������
	���������	�����-�	�����	��������������	������
�	�������-�����������-�	������������������
����������������������������	���������
	����������	�����-�	�/��	�����!���	�0����������������	������,������0������������������������������������	������������������	����&����*���
�	������������������������������������������������	�	�����������	����������	��-��������������� �
�������		
��-	�����������	��������
	��	�����������������������������������������������	�������������������	��-�����1
�������
������	�	������	����
��������������&�!���	����"���
��	��	������#)�&)(2�������	�����������������������������������������������
�	��������
�������	������&"��&�(&�3456789:; < =>???>???*����������		����������
��������������������	��
����������	�
�����!���	����"���
��	��	������#$(&(%&"��&�%&�@9;;3A:87�A8783�76743@93A"
��-	���#&�8BCDE�7FFGBFGHDCHBI < J>?KL>???*����������		������������	����������������
���	�	�	�����������	�	�����&"
��&�2&�7MMNC�OGNMNGPDCHBI #�2''�''',�����������		������	��-���������-�����	���������������	�������������
	�	��������!���	����"������������	�������	����������������������!���	����"���
��	��	������#)+&$'Q&"
��&�$&�4BGR�SNIBPDCHBIM�DIT�OGNTNMHUI Q�V$Q�'''*�������	������	�������	��
�����
��	��������1
����������-��������W������������+������������������ ���������X���	�������+����"������0���
	�����
�����
�����������������������������	��	��	������������
	��������	�����	��
��������������-����	��1
�����������-��	����������	��
�����������
����	��������X����1
������	��������������	�-�����1
������	����������-����������1
�����	�������	&�*�	���������������	�����
��	���������������	������	�������	��
�����
��	��������1
����������-��������������������X�����������X����"������0���
	�����
�����
�����������������������������	��	��	������������
	��������	����	��
��������������-����	���1
�����������-��	����������	��
�����������
����	��������X����1
������	��������������	�-����1
������	����������-�����������1
�����	�������	&"��&�)&�O3SO96Y�63;83S�Z:S�7S8A�3456789:; < J??>???*����������		������������	�������������������		������	��-���������-�����	���������������	���������������0������������	���
�������������	����������������������!���	����"���
��	��	������#)+&$'Q&"��&�Q&�;785S7[�S3A:5S63A"
��-	���#&�8BCDE�7FFGBFGHDCHBI < \J]>̂̂?>???����*����������		�����������
������	�
���	����������
���	�	�	�����������	�	�����&����*��������������	�����	�	����������	
���������������1
������	�����������
������	�
���	������������-�������������
�����!���	����"���
��	��	������V)�&#2��
���		���	�	�������������	���
��	�����������������	�	���������-��������	������	�������	������������������	������������	������!���	����"���
��	��	������V)�&#2&"
��&�2&�;DC_GDE�SNMB_G̀NM�7MMNC�OGNMNGPDCHBI $)�'''�''',����������	��-������������������������	����.������������	������������������		��	���������������������		����������
������	�
���	�������	����������������������!���	����"���
��	��	������V(&a()&"
��&�$&�bNCCNGRNIC�Bc�b_HETHIUM 2'�'''�''',�����1
	����������	������	�����������	��
�����������������d	����������	��������������������������
	��		�����	��������������������������1
���������	��
�������������	&"
��&�(&�bDTB_GD�ACDCN�ZBGNMC�;_GMNGe #'�'''�''',������������	������	�����������	��
��������������������������-�����	������		�����������������������	�������+���
���"�����,���	��f
�	���&



����������	
��	����	��	�������������� ������������� !"#�$�#$%�%"!�&��$�#�# !'&���# !'&��#&'!&##�!&'���#(�)!"!�&��*�& "��*"!�&��+��&! ,!&'��%&��#-�!$$!&'�&#.�$��)!*� %+#"/+%*!)!"!# �+���%#�!%)�.!)�+!�#� �$$�#  !�&��.,!*,�(%/�!&*)��#�'�%&" �"��%!�$��"�%�",��!"!# ��0,! �%$$��$�!%"!�&�!&*)��# �(�&#/�+���",#1!��!&'�%!�$��"�%&��%!��"%&2#���% #���!)�!&' �%&��%  �*!%"#���"!)!"!# �%&�� / "#( ����������������	3	
	�4 5�6����������",#��# !'&�%&��*�& "��*"!�&��+�%**#  !�!)!"/�!($��7#(#&" �%"� "%"#�$%�2 ���#*�#%"!�&�%�#% ��%&��.!)�)!+#�(%&%'#(#&"%�#% �������8��9�:�;������	��<�;�=�	<�;�:���
 >��������?%@������# !'&��#&'!&##�!&'��%&��*�& "��*"!�&�"���#$%!����#*�& "��*"������#(�7#�$��)!*)/��.&#���%( �%&���# $�&��"���%( %+#"/�#(#�'#&*!# ��&�$��)!*)/��.&#���%( ��0,#�*�((!  !�&#�� ,%))��#"#�(!&#�$��A#*"�$�!��!"!# �% �%$$��$�!%"#��&�#��B!&&# �"%�"%"�"# �� #*"!�& �5��C��55�%&��5��C��5��?�@�D+�",#�*�((!  !�&#���#"#�(!&# �",%"�%�$��A#*"�! �&�"��#%�/�"��$��*##���",! �%$$��$�!%"!�&�(%/��#�� #��+����",#��$��A#*" �&�",#�*�((!  !�&#�E �$�!��!"/�)! "�������F��G
����H�I���J	�	K��	�� >���������?%@�����",#� "%"#� ,%�#��+�+)����,%L%���(!"!'%"!�&�'�%&" �+���$��)!*)/��.&#��*%$!"%)�!($��7#(#&" �"��$�#7#&"����%))#7!%"#+)�����%(%'#��&�#��B!&&# �"%��"%"�"# �� #*"!�&�5����5�5��0��",#�#M"#&"�$�%*"!*%)��)#7##�$��A#*" � ,%))�(##"�",#� "%"#� "%&�%����+�",�##+##"�%��7#�",#�5��N/#%��+)����#)#7%"!�&�?�@�O��A#*"�$�!��!"!# � ,%))��#��#"#�(!&#���/�",#�*�((!  !�&#��% �%$$��$�!%"#���% #���&�&##��%&��*�& !�#�%"!�&��+�%7%!)%�)#)#7#�%'!&'��+�+#�#�%)�� "%"#��%&��)�*%)�+�&� �?*@�P�".!", "%&�!&'�$%�%'�%$,�?�@��Q�����������+�",! �%$$��$�!%"!�&�! �+���O,% #�DD��+�",#�0�#))#�R��)##�$��A#*"�!&�0�%7#� #R��&"/�"��(!"!'%"#�+)�����! 2 �$� #��"��",#�*!"/��+�S��.& �T%))#/��!&*)��!&'�*�& "��*"!�&��+�%&�U% "�V#7##��R��&"/��"%"#NW!��1!',.%/6�*�)7#�"��#$)%*#(#&"��%&��(%�2#��0��&2�1!',.%/�6F�*�)7#�"��#$)%*#(#&"�?�@�P�".!", "%&�!&'�$%�%'�%$,�?�@��Q�����������+�",! �%$$��$�!%"!�&�! �+���'�%&" �"��.%"#� ,#���! "�!*" �",%"�%�#�(#(�#� ��+",#�X#��X!7#��Y%"#� ,#��B%&%'#(#&"�S�%���+���+)����(!"!'%"!�&�$��A#*" �%&��! �&�"�+���$��A#*" �!&�",#�*!"/��+�B���,#%��?#@�P�".!", "%&�!&'�$%�%'�%$,�?�@��Q55���������! �+���%�'�%&"�"��",#�*!"/��+�B���,#%��"���# !'&��*�& "��*"��%&��#-�!$�+)���(!"!'%"!�&�!&+�% "��*"��#��0,! �%$$��$�!%"!�&�!&*)��# �(�&#/�+���O,% #�6��+�",#�P��",�B���,#%��)#7##�$��A#*"��",#��#)�*%"!�&��+ %&!"%�/�)!+"� "%"!�&�Z6��%&��%�)#7##�$��A#*"�%)�&'��!� "�W7#&�#�P��",�?+@�P�".!", "%&�!&'�$%�%'�%$,�?�@��Q����������! �+��(�",#�'#&#�%)�+�&��+���%�'�%&"�"��",#�*!"/��+�R%�7#��+���*%$!"%)!($��7#(#&" �"���# "��#�",#�R%�7#��)#7##�$��"#*"!&'�%&�!($��"%&"�,! "��!*��! "�!*"�!&�B!&&# �"%�+��(�+)����.%"#� ��+�",#�B!&&# �"%X!7#���0,! �)#7##��# "��%"!�&�(� "�(##"�",#��#-�!�#(#&" �+����UBW�*#�"!+!*%"!�&��0,#�$��A#*"�!&*)��# �$�#�# !'&���# !'&��#&'!&##�!&'�)%&��%*-�! !"!�&��%&��*�& "��*"!�&��+�*%$!"%)�!($��7#(#&" ��!&*)��!&'��%! !&'�",#�,#!',"��+�",#�R%�7#��)#7##��*�& "��*"!&'�!&"#�&%)��%!&%'#��# "%�)! ,!&'�(%!&"%!&%�)#� #"�%*2 �"��%�A%*#&"� "��*"��# ��%&��*#�"!+!*%"!�&��/��UBW�?'@�0��",#�#M"#&"�$�%*"!*%�)#�%&��*�& ! "#&"�.!",�",#�$��A#*"���#*!$!#&" ��+�%$$��$�!%"!�& �+���+)����*�&"��)�$��A#*" �!&�",!  ���!7! !�&� ,%))�*�#%"#�.#")%&� �",%"�%�#�#)!'!�)#�+���.#")%&���#$)%*#(#&"�*�#�!"�"���#$)%*#�.#")%&� ���%!&#�����+!))#��% �",#��# �)"��+�#$%!����#*�& "��*"!�&���#$)%*#(#&"������#,%�!)!"%"!�&��+�%&�#M! "!&'�$��)!*���%���&�#��B!&&# �"%��"%"�"# �� #*"!�&�5��C�666� ���!7! !�&�5��$%�%'�%$, �?)@�%&��?(@�?,@�0��",#�#M"#&"�",%"�",#�*� "��+�%�(�&!*!$%)�$��A#*"�#M*##� �".��$#�*#&"��+�",#�(#�!%&�,�� #,�)��!&*�(#�!&�",#(�&!*!$%)!"/�(�)"!$)!#���/�",#�&�(�#���+�,�� #,�)� �!&�",#�(�&!*!$%)!"/��",! �%$$��$�!%"!�&�! �%) ��+���",#�)�*%)� ,%�#��+�",#�$��A#*"�������[��\�]��̂�:	
	��_̀������a���K�����J	���̀����b�] 55������������",#��# !'&�%&��*�& "��*"!�&��+�%�7! !"���*#&"#���*%($!&'�+%*!)!"!# �%&����%��.%)2��,!2!&'�%&���!2!&'�"�%!) ����*2�%&�+! ,!&'�$!#���%&���#)%"#��!&+�% "��*"��#c�",#��# !'&��+�",#�B%"" �&�S%/�R%($�%&������%&�1#�!"%'#�%&���*!#&*#�R#&"#�c�%&��",#�#,%�!)!"%"!�&��+�%�+!�#�"�.#��%"�V%2#�T#�(!)!�&N����%&�d&�#�'���&��B!&#��"%"#�O%�2�������5���b�]������e�	
��\���
�����;�K	���
�;�����	��f���� 6������������(%"*,!&'�'�%&" ��&�#��B!&&# �"%��"%"�"# �� #*"!�&�F���5[�������55��g�::��	�4�e���b
���	�K�f���� F�>������



���������	����
����	�
������	�����	���	����������������
�������������	����
����	�����������	��
��		���������������������	��������	���������
��������������������������������������	����������
������	���	���������	����	�	���	��	�����	�������������	�����	�������������	��
�������������	���������������������	�������	��	����������	����	�	�����������	�	�������	����������������	���������������	����������������������������������������	�����
�����������������������	�	�������������������	��������������������������������������������������������	�	������	������	�������
���������������	��
��	���������	���� �����!"��#$%�&'()*�+,)-�./$�0/-)�12(,3)4 "566666���������	������	�����������������������
����������������������7�
�	�����������������������������������������
�	���������������������������������8������������������	���������������	�������� ���9���	���������������
�����:� �����!;��<)=2>)*$'$/2- ?666666����������	�����������	��������������������	���������	������	�������������������	���������8��������	���������	���� ������		�
�����@A�66"�	������	����"���
����������
��	�����������	���	������������	�������	����������	�������	������������������������
��������	���������	�������	�������������
����		������ �����!B��#$'$)�C>'/3�0'/-$)-'-D) !"66666E�����������������������������	����������	��	�����	���������������	���� ������	�	�
�����@5�6!5��

�������������
����		�����F	����������	������	������������������	���� ������	�	�
�����@B�AB?� �����!5��1'*)G�&2-)*�#$'$)�C>'/3 !;"6666�����
8��	��������	��������������������
��	���
������������H�	���9���	� �����E����������������	���� ������	�	�
����@5�6!5�	������	����"��E���H�	���9���	� �����E�������	������	�����	�����	�����������������	�
������������� �����!?��I/$DJ/�I'(/�#$'$)�C>'/3 B666666�����
8��	��������	��������������������
��	���
������������K��
���K���� �����E��������������	������	L�M��	�������� ���N���O����E����� ������P������E�������
��� �����Q��������E���N�����	����������P��� �����R��	���� �����!S��I3'D/'3�T'U)*�C>'/3 ;666666E����	��������
��	���
������������������	���������������K��
����M���	�E������	�����	���������������	���� ������	�	�
����@5�6!5�	������	����5�������������
�������V���M���������� ������ �����Q���� �����!@��W)'>$3'-X�#$'$)�C>'/3 "A56666Y�Z�����
������������������	��������N��������� �����E������[�����	��������Y!Z�\556666��	�����
��	���
����������������	�������������N��������� �����E�������������]�������M���	��������̂��������Y"Z�\"B66666��	�����������������������������������	������	�������
��	���
��������������������������	�����������
����
��_��	
�� �����Q�����������N��������� �����E�����������������������������
����
�	������������������F	�	������	�������������������������Q��	��!��������������
��	���
�����������������̀� ��N�������S!����
���������������������������������������	�Y�Z�E��	����������������	���������������������������������	����M��	�"6!S����	�� ��
���� �		����
�������@�����
���!�	�
�����?	������	����?�����M��	�"6"6������� ��
���� �		����
�������;�����
���!�	�
�����S�	������	����!"� �����!A��0/33�C2a-*�#$'$)�C>'/3 @!A6666����������
8��	�����������	������	��������
��	���
�����������������E���	� �����E�������������O����	����Q�����������
������V������������������R���������N�	����
�P���������R���������E���	���� �����"6��<22$�</b)>�#$'$)�C>'/3c�.>)*$2-�$2�1'>/(2-' "666666�����
8��	��������������������	���������������������������O����O����� �����E����������������	���� ������	�	�
�����@5�6!5���������
�������Q��	�����������
�������H�������� �����"!��I3)-X'32deJ�#$'$)�.'>U A66666E��
����������������������������	��������������������������������������	��
���������������P������M����������������������
����K����������� �����Q���� �����""��f,,)>�#/2d4�ge)-DG�#$'$)�.'>U�h2-X�i)=)'*'-D) "56666



���������	�
������
������������������
�������
�	���
���
�����	��������������
����������
��������
��
	�������	�
��������	����
���
��������������������
����
����������
�������������������	�
����������������
�����
	���

����������������������������������������� ����
���������!�����
���������
��������������������
�
��
	������"�#��������
���������������������
���������
�������������������������������������������������
��������������
���

����������������������
�$%&"'%������������
��&����()��
��(*"���
�������������
���
��������
��������������������������
��������������������
�����������
����������
�����
������������
��

����������������������
�('�"'+&������������
�*�����������������������������
�����������
���������������������
�����������
��������
����
	�����
����������������
���
�
��������������
������

����������������������
�('�"'+&"����"�,*"�-./01�234405.67�83901�:76015;0<�=35613>6?234405.67�83901�83901@74A�B67@3C3D763.4 ,�%&)�)))������	��
���������E� �����

������F�����G���������H������������
�������	
��
����
��������
��������������������
��
�������������������I�������������
��������
��������
���
�������
����������	�������
������� �����J���������������

������F�����������
	����������*���
��������
��
������������K��
��������"����"�,$"�2.17?�L3M;�:7601�2363M763.4 (�N))�)))������	��
����������������������������	
��
����
����������������
����������	������	�� ������
������E������
�����
	�
���������
����
������
����������������������
���������������
�������� ����
����������������
�"����"�,&"�874301?�8734O�-7A0�271347 *�&))�)))������	��
����������������F�
��������������	
������	
���
	�
�������
���������
���J����������
�������������������,'��������
��������������
�F��
��E�����
��F��
��F������������P��� ������Q���	�����R����
�������"�#�������
�� ����������������
�	������
���
��������� ���� ��������������������
������S������������"����"�,'"�B;7A.T00?�234405.67�83901�83901@74A�B67@3C3D763.4 N�,')�)))������	��
�����������������������������������	
������	
���
����
���������������������
���������

������F������������
��������� �����
���	������ 
�� 
�������������#���E�
��
	��
�����#�����F�����������H�������"����"�,%"�B;0CC�8.>A�83901�:76015;0<�=35613>6?�U.V46734�-7A0 +�)))�)))������	��
���������������F����F�����G���������H�����������������
�����������
������
��������
���
�E���"����"�,N"�W45T046�XTT1.T13763.45#����
���
��������
����
�������������
���������Y�����
������������
����������������������
� �����
�
���������������������
�������
�	���
���
�����	�������������������������������������
��
������

����������������������
�N$"+$'"���

���������������������
�('�"'$,��������������������������������	�
���������������
���������
���
������
�����
������"���"�N"�Z[--W\][̂ �_[̂ \8[-�X̀ â _b c defeeefeee#��������������
�g�
������	�
�����������������������
���	��
�����h�������g��
����
������

����������������������
((&�"&$���������	
����
���������
���J������
� ���������������������������� ����� ��������
�����
��������
��!�������
���
��	����������� �������
�	���
��������������������
	������������
��������
	��������������������������� �����������"�#����������������
���
�� ������
��
	�����������������
����	��
���������
�����������Y�����
������

����������������������
�((&�"&$"���"�+"�i[X8=�[U�:X\a8�X̂ =�B[]-�8aB[W8_aB����������
�("�\.67C�XTT1.T13763.4 c jjfkeefeee#������l�������G������
�������F�����������������������������������
������������
"����"�,"�-.>7C�̀.9014m046�8.7<5�:06C74<�80TC7>0m046Z1.M17m (,�)))�)))#����J�������
����������
�
��������
����
�����������������������
��
�����
����������� ����
�������������������� ����
������
������������������������������������������
��������
�����������
�������������������
���������
	�������������������J����������

����������������������
�()*P",,,������������
�(������	������n�o��
��n�o"�R�� ������
��
	���

����������������������
�()*P",,,�����������
�*�����������������������
������ ����
�����������
�����	������
�����
�� ����������
�$)$��������������g���
�G��������"#����������������������������J�������
�����
���������������������
���������������������������������������
���������������"�#�������������
�����
����	�����
��� ���������������	����
��
����������������	�
��������������������������
���
�
��������	�
�I����
������������ 
��������������J�����������������
������������J����� ����
�����������
�����������
��������
��� ������

������F�������������N$,)"����������������
���������������������
��������������������������
��
���
��
����
�"



Item No. 7g 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date May 21, 2024 
To Mayor and City Council 
From Kirsten Faurie, Community Development Director  
 Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
RE Discussion regarding City/County EDA Partnership 
 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will discuss the City/County EDA Partnership. 



Item No. 7H 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 

Date May 21, 2024  
To Mayor and City Council 
From Mandi Yoder, Human Resources Director  
RE 2024 Wages & Benefits Liquor Store Manager and Budget Discrepancy 

SUMMARY 

The City Council will review an error that was identified in the 2024 Liquor Store Wages & Salaries budgeting 
process. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

While referencing worker’s compensation data in April, the Human Resources Director Mandi Yoder and 
Accountant Kelly Christianson discovered that an error was made during the 2024 wages and benefits budget 
process for the Liquor Store Manager line item.  

Findings: The (LQ) Manager position was budgeted for 520 hours but should have been budgeted for 1,560 
hours (quarters 1, 2, and 3) which in turn reflected less benefits. The actual wages & benefits budget was 
$81,865.17.  The City Administrator directed the fourth quarter salary (520 hours) and benefits to be budgeted 
in the Retail Director line item to prepare for the cannabis store.  

Because the Retail Director position will not be filled in 2024, the impact to the general budget is not as severe; 
while 520 hours (4th quarter) were budgeted for, so were full benefits, which was more than needed.   

OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

The likely impact to the budget as shown below is -27,977.33.  

REMEDY 

Staff have implemented additional measures to prevent this from happening in the future.  
This is information only and staff have no recommendations for the council. 

FLSA Exempt

Grade/ Salary/ Total Wages 

Name Step Rate Units Wages Retirement FICA Benefits & Benefits

Krone, Julie-1 10-H 37.05 520.00    19,266.00       1,444.95     1,473.85     17,525.61   39,710.41          

Krone, Julie-2 10-I 37.98 -           - - - - 

New Retail Director-1 11-H 39.75 520.00    20,670.00       1,550.25     1,581.26     18,253.25   42,054.76          

1,040.00 39,936.00       2,995.20     3,055.11     35,778.86   81,765.17          Actual 2024 Budget

FLSA Exempt

Grade/ Salary/ Total Wages 

Name Step Rate Units Wages Retirement FICA Benefits & Benefits

Krone, Julie-1 10-H 37.05 520.00    19,266.00       1,444.95     1,473.85     17,525.61   39,710.41          Budgeted for

Krone, Julie-2 10-I 37.98 1,560.00 59,248.80       4,443.66     4,532.54     1,807.09     70,032.09          NOT budgeted for

2,080.00 78,514.80       5,888.61     6,006.39     19,332.70   109,742.50       Likely 2024 Budget

(38,578.80)      (2,893.41)    (2,951.28)    16,446.16   (27,977.33)        Likely 2024 Difference



Item No. 7i 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: May 21, 2024 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE: Pet Reflection Area 

SUMMARY 
Staff and the Park Board was approached by Crystal Polipnick who wished to include a space near the 
Dog Park for a Pet Reflection Area.   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Staff was approached by Crystal Polipnick who was looking for a place that gives pet owners or others 
a place to reflect,  whether it is a loss of a pet or just an area to reflect.  Polipnick felt the Dog Park 
would be perfect area and shared the information with the Park Board.  The area will start as a flower 
bed that is already on the property next to the trail by the dog park.  The flower bed will be maintained 
primary by Polipnick and with the help of other volunteers. Her vision for the area would be to expand 
the area as funds are available and for some day to hold a public event.  Some materials, like flowers 
and mulch will come out of the Park budget. Other more expensive items would come in the form of 
donations or grants. The area will be maintained primary by Polipnick and the help of other volunteers.  
The Park Board liked her passion and vision for this project and was favorable to the request.  A 
member of the Park Board made a motion to move forward with the project as long as it was approved 
by City Council.  It was second and approved unanimously.  The board felt that since the Dog Park was 
approved by Council any additions would need Council’s approval.   

OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
• Approve the recommendation of the Park Board for a Pet Reflection Area.
• Do not approve the recommendation of the Park Board for a Pet Reflection Area.

RECOMMENDATIONS 
For City Council to make a motion and approve the Pet Reflection area.  

Attachments 
Pet Reflection Information 









Item No. 7j 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date May 16, 2024 
To City Council 

Public Utilities Commission 
From    Mandi Yoder, Human Resources 

   Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Accept Letter of Resignation – Accountant 

 
SUMMARY 
Accountant Kelly Christianson has submitted her letter of resignation, and her last date of 
employment will be May 31, 2024.  

Due to the significant role of this position within the city, staff has already It is the goal to have 
a replacement approved by the City Council at the July 16, 2024 meeting and on staff by 
July 22, 2024. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept Kelly Christianson letter of resignation. 
Motion to formally begin recruitment. 
 
Attachments 
Christianson Letter of Resignation  
 





Item No. 8a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date May 21, 2024   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Ordinance No. 493 Cannabis and Cannabis Derived Products in Public Places 
 
SUMMARY  
The City Council will review and discuss Ordinance No. 493 an Ordinance Adopting a Text Amendment to City 
of Mora Code of Ordinances, Title XIII General Offenses, Creating Chapter 132 Cannabis and Cannabis Derived 
Products in Public Places. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
A Public Notice was posted in the Kanabec County Times on May 2nd and May 9th. 
 
A Public Hearing was held at City Hall on May 14, 2024 at 7pm. Prior to the meeting, there had not been any 
correspondence from the Public in support of or in opposition of the Ordinance. Community members 
reached out to Councilmember Anderson. Community members wondered why an additional ordinance when 
smoking is already discussed in in current ordinance.  
 
 
OPTIONS AND IMPACTS 

1. Approve the Ordinance as presented. This Ordinance aligns with Kanabec County’s Ordinance which 
regulates Cannabis and Cannabis Derived Products in Public Places.  

2. Deny the Ordinance. 
3. Table for further discussion. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
MOTION to approve/deny Ordinance No. 493 as presented. 
 
 
 
Attachments 
Summary of Ordinance 493 
Ordinance 493 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 493 

SUMMARY AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
ADOPTING A TEXT AMENDMENT TO CITY OF MORA CODE OF ORDINANCES, TITLE XIII 
GENERAL OFFENSES, CREATING CHAPTER 132 CANNABIS AND CANNABIS DERIVED 

PRODUCTS 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, KANABEC COUNTY, MINNESOTA ORDAINS: 

Section 1.   That TITLE XIII: General Offenses, of the City of Mora City Code is amended 
to create Chapter 132 of the Mora City Code pertaining to Cannabis and Cannabis 
Derived Products in Public Places. 

Section 2.   That the City Council finds that the cost of publication of the full ordinance is 
prohibitive and a summary of the ordinance would clearly inform the public of the intent 
and the effect of the ordinance. 

Section 3.   That this is a summary of the adopted ordinance and the complete text of 
said ordinance is available by contacting the city. 

Section 4.   That this ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and publication 
of the approved summary. 
 

The foregoing ordinance was introduced and moved adoption by Council Member 
______________ and seconded by Council Member__________________ 

 

 Voting for the ordinance:…………………. 
 Voting against the ordinance:…………… 
 Abstained from voting:……………………. 
 Absent:……………………………………… 
 

 
ADOPTED this 21st day of May, 2024 by the City Council for the City of Mora. 
      

 

CITY OF MORA 

             
       BY:_____________________________ 
       Jake Mathison, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 



230783v1 

ORDINANCE NO. 493 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
ADOPTING A TEXT AMENDMENT TO CITY OF MORA CODE OF ORDINANCES, TITLE XIII 
GENERAL OFFENSES, CREATING CHAPTER 132 CANNABIS AND CANNABIS DERIVED 

PRODUCTS 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, KANABEC COUNTY, MINNESOTA ORDAINS: 

Section 1:  TITLE XIII: General Offenses, of the City of Mora City Code is amended to 
include the following; 

CHAPTER 132-CANNABIS AND CANNABIS DERIVED PRODUCTS IN PUBLIC PLACES 
 

Subsection 132.100 Definitions 
The definitions in Minn. Stat. § 342.01 apply to this section. In this section the 
following definitions apply: 

ADULT-USE CANNABIS FLOWER:  A  cannabis flower that is approved for sale by the 
Office of Cannabis Management or is substantially similar to a product approved by 
that office. Adult-use cannabis flower does not include medical cannabis flower, hemp 
plant parts, or hemp- derived consumer products. 

ADULT-USE CANNABIS PRODUCTS: A cannabis product that is approved for sale by the 
Office of Cannabis Management or is substantially similar to a product approved by that 
office. Adult-use cannabis product includes edible cannabis products but does not 
include medical cannabinoid products or lower-potency hemp edibles. 

CANNABIS FLOWER: The harvested flower, bud, leaves, and stems of a cannabis plant. 
Cannabis flower includes adult-use cannabis flower and medical cannabis flower. Cannabis 
flower does not include cannabis seed, hemp plant parts, or hemp-derived consumer 
products. 

CANNABIS PRODUCT: Any of the following: (1) cannabis concentrate; (2) a product infused 
with cannabinoids, including but not limited to tetrahydrocannabinol, extracted or derived 
from cannabis plants or cannabis flower; or (3) any other product that contains cannabis 
concentrate. Cannabis product includes adult-use cannabis products, including but not 
limited to edible cannabis products and medical cannabinoid products. 

CERTAIN CANNABINOID PRODUCTS: Any product legalized under Minn. Stat. §151.72. 



230783v1 

LOWER-POTENCY HEMP EDIBLE: Any product that (1) is intended to be eaten or consumed 
as a beverage by humans; (2) contains hemp concentrate or an artificially derived 
cannabinoid, in combination with food ingredients; (3) is not a drug; (4) consists of servings 
that contain no more than five milligrams of delta-9 tetrahydrocannabinol, 25 milligrams of 
cannabidiol, 25 milligrams of cannabigerol, or any combination of those cannabinoids that 
does not exceed the identified amounts; (5) does not contain more than a combined total of 
0.5 milligrams of all other cannabinoids per serving; (6) does not contain an artificially 
derived cannabinoid other than delta-9 tetrahydrocannabinol; (7) does not contain a 
cannabinoid derived from cannabis plants or cannabis flower; and (8) is a type of product 
approved for sale by the Office of Cannabis Management or is substantially similar to a 
product approved by that Office, including but not limited to products that resemble 
nonalcoholic beverages, candy, and baked goods. 

HEMP-DERIVED CONSUMER PRODUCT: A product intended for human or animal 
consumption, does not contain cannabis flower or cannabis concentrate, and (1) contains 
or consists of hemp plant parts; or (2) contains hemp concentrate or artificially derived 
cannabinoids in combination with other ingredients. 

PUBLIC PLACE: Property owned, leased, or controlled by a governmental unit and private 
property that is regularly and frequently open to or made available for use by the public in 
sufficient numbers to give clear notice of the property's current dedication to public use but 
does not include: a person's dwelling house or premises, including the person’s curtilage or 
yard;  private property not generally accessible by the public, unless the person is explicitly 
prohibited from consuming cannabis flower, cannabis products, lower-potency hemp 
edibles, or hemp-derived consumer products on the property by the owner of the property; 
or the premises of an establishment or event licensed to permit on-site consumption. 

PLACE OF PUBLIC ACCOMODATION: A business, refreshment, entertainment, 
recreation, or transportation facility of any kind, whose goods, services, facilities, 
privileges, advantages, or accommodations are extended, offered, sold, or 
otherwise made available to the public. 

(1) a private residence, including the individual's curtilage or yard. 
 

(2) private property, not generally accessible by the public, unless the 
individual is explicitly prohibited from consuming cannabis flower, 
cannabis products, lower potency hemp edibles, or hemp-derived 
consumer products on the property by the owner of the property; or 

 
(3) on the premises of an establishment or event licensed to permit on-

site consumption. 
 



230783v1 

SMOKING: inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette, 
pipe, or any other lighted or heated product containing cannabis flower, cannabis 
products, artificially derived cannabinoids, or hemp-derived consumer products. 
Smoking includes carrying or using an activated electronic delivery device for human 
consumption through inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. 

Subsection 132.200. Prohibited Acts 
Subd. 1. No person shall use cannabis flower, cannabis products, lower-potency hemp 
edibles, or hemp-derived consumer products in a public place or a place of public 
accommodation unless the premises is an establishment or an event licensed to permit 
on site consumption of adult-use cannabis flower and adult use cannabis products. See 
Minn. Stat. §152.0263, subd. 5, or successor statute. 

Subd. 2. No person shall vaporize or smoke cannabis flower, cannabis products, artificially 
derived cannabinoids, or hemp-derived consumer products in any location where the 
smoke, aerosol, or vapor would be inhaled by a minor. See State Legislation Sec. 9, Minn. 
Stat. §342.09, subd. 1(7)(b)(9) or successor statute. 

Subsection 132.300. Penalty 
Criminal Penalty. A violation of this ordinance shall be a petty misdemeanor having a fine 
payable up to $300.00. Nothing in this ordinance prohibits the County from seeking 
prosecution for an alleged violation. 

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its 
passage and publication. 
 

ADOPTED this _________day of_____________, 2024 by the City Council for the City of Mora. 

        CITY OF MORA 
 

 

             
       BY:_____________________________ 
         Jake Mathison, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 



Item No. 8b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date May 21, 2024   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  
RE Tobacco Regulation – City Code Update 
 
SUMMARY / BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
Under the current City Code, the regulation is outdated and do not reflect current state statute.  
Councilmembers Anderson and Broekemeier have worked on revising the tobacco regulations to include 
electronic delivery devices and use in the public. While the Committee has put forward a lot of time and effort,  
staff are seeking direction from the City Council as a whole to move forward with the text amendment for 
tobacco regulations.  
 
Staff have looked through the City Code and identified areas that need to be updated or clarify the language 
used. To move forward with this there will need to be Public Notices and Public Hearings and require time. To 
ensure enforcement for text amendments, review from the city attorney must occur. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
MOTION to move forward with text amendment and public hearing. 



CHAPTER 115: TOBACCO REGULATIONS 

Section 

   115.01   Purpose and intent 

   115.02   Definitions 

   115.03   License 

   115.04   Fees 

   115.05   Basis for denial of license 

   115.06   Prohibited sales 

   115.07   Vending machines 

   115.08   Self-service sales 

   115.09   Responsibility 

   115.10   Compliance checks and inspections 

   115.11   Other illegal acts 

   115.12   Exceptions and defenses 

   115.99   Violations and penalty 

 

§ 115.01 PURPOSE AND INTENT. 

   Because the city recognizes that many persons under the age of twenty-one (21) years 
purchase or otherwise obtain, possess and use tobacco, tobacco products, and tobacco 
related devices, and the sales, possession, and use are violations of both state and federal 
laws; and because studies, which the city hereby accepts and adopts, have shown that most 
smokers begin smoking before they have reached the age of twenty-one (21) years and that 
those persons who reach the age of twenty-one (21) years without having started smoking 
are significantly less likely to begin smoking; and because smoking has been shown to be 
the cause of several serious health problems which subsequently place a financial burden 
on all levels of government; this chapter shall be intended to regulate the sale, possession 
and use of tobacco, tobacco products, and tobacco related devices for the purpose of 
enforcing and furthering existing laws, to protect minors against the serious effects 
associated with the illegal use of tobacco, tobacco products, and tobacco related devices, 
and to further the official public policy of the state in regard to preventing young people 
from starting to smoke as stated in M.S. § 144.391, as it may be amended from time to time. 

 

§ 115.02 DEFINITIONS. 

Deleted: eighteen (18)

Deleted: eighteen (18

Deleted:  eighteen (18



   Except as may otherwise be provided or clearly implied by context, all terms shall be 
given their commonly accepted definitions. For the purpose of this chapter, the following 
definitions shall apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 

   COMPLIANCE CHECKS. The system the city uses to investigate and ensure that those 
authorized to sell tobacco, tobacco products, and tobacco related devices are following and 
complying with the requirements of this chapter. COMPLIANCE CHECKS shall involve the 
use of minors or persons under the age of 21 as authorized by this chapter. COMPLIANCE 
CHECKS shall also mean the use of minors who attempt to purchase tobacco, tobacco 
products, or tobacco related devices for educational, research and training purposes as 
authorized by state and federal laws. COMPLIANCE CHECKS may also be conducted by 
other units of government for the purpose of enforcing appropriate federal, state or local 
laws and regulations relating to tobacco, tobacco products, and tobacco related devices. 
 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DEVICE.  any product containing or delivering nicotine, lobelia, 
or any other substance, whether natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption 
through inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. Electronic delivery device 
includes but is not limited to devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as electronic 
cigarettes, electronic cigars, electronic pipe, vape pens, modes, tank systems, or under 
any other product name or descriptor. Electronic delivery device includes any 
component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately. Electronic 
delivery device excludes drugs, devices, or combination products, as those terms are 
defined in the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, that are authorized for sale by the 
United States Food and Drug Administration. 

   INDIVIDUALLY PACKAGED. The practice of selling any tobacco or tobacco product 
wrapped individually for sale. Individually wrapped tobacco and tobacco products shall 
include but not be limited to single cigarette packs, single bags or cans of loose tobacco in 
any form, and single cans or other packaging of snuff or chewing tobacco. Cartons or other 
packaging containing more than a single pack or other container as described in this 
definition shall not be considered individually packaged. 

   LOOSIES. The common term used to refer to a single or individually packaged cigarette. 

   MINOR. Any natural person who has not yet reached the age of eighteen (18) years. 

   MOVEABLE PLACE OF BUSINESS. Any form of business operated out of a truck, van, 
automobile or other type of vehicle or transportable shelter and not a fixed address store 
front or other permanent type of structure authorized for sales transactions. 

   RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT. Any place of business where tobacco, tobacco products or 
tobacco related devices are available for sale to the general public. The phrase shall include 
but not be limited to grocery stores, convenience stores and restaurants. 

   SALE. Any transfer of goods for money, trade, barter or other consideration. 

Commented [NS1]: Definition from Minn. Stat 609.685 



   SELF-SERVICE MERCHANDISING. Open displays of tobacco, tobacco products or tobacco 
related devices in any manner where any person shall have access to the tobacco, tobacco 
products, or tobacco related devices, without the assistance or intervention of the licensee 
or the licensee's employee. The assistance or intervention shall entail the actual physical 
exchange of the tobacco, tobacco product, or tobacco related device between the customer 
and the licensee or employee. The phrase shall not include vending machines. Self-service 
sales are interpreted as being any sale where there is not an actual physical exchange of the 
tobacco between the clerk and the customer. 

   TOBACCO or TOBACCO PRODUCTS. Any substance or item containing tobacco leaf, 
including but not limited to cigarettes, cigars, pipe tobacco, snuff, fine cut or other chewing 
tobacco, cheroots, stogies, perique, granulated, plug cut, crimp cut, ready-rubbed, and other 
smoking tobacco, snuff flowers, cavendish, shorts, plug and twist tobaccos, dipping 
tobaccos, refuse scraps, clippings, cuttings, and sweepings of tobacco, and other kinds and 
forms of tobacco leaf prepared in a manner as to be suitable for chewing, sniffing or 
smoking. 

   TOBACCO RELATED DEVICES. Any tobacco product as well as a pipe, rolling papers or 
other device intentionally designed or intended to be used in a manner which enables the 
chewing, sniffing or smoking of tobacco or tobacco products. 

   VENDING MACHINE. Any mechanical, electric or electronic, or other type of device which 
dispenses tobacco, tobacco products or tobacco related devices upon the insertion of 
money, tokens or other form of payment directly into the machine by the person seeking to 
purchase the tobacco, tobacco product or tobacco related device. 

 

§ 115.03 LICENSE. 

   (A)   License required. No person shall sell or offer to sell any tobacco, tobacco products, 
or tobacco related device without first having obtained a license to do so from the city. 

   (B)   Application. An application for a license to sell tobacco, tobacco products, or tobacco 
related devices shall be made on a form provided by the city. The application shall contain 
the full name of the applicant, the applicant's residential and business addresses and 
telephone numbers, the name of the business for which the license is sought, and any 
additional information the city deems necessary. Upon receipt of a completed application, 
the City Clerk shall forward the application to the City Council for action at its next 
regularly scheduled City Council meeting. If the City Clerk shall determine that an 
application is incomplete, he or she shall return the application to the applicant with notice 
of the information necessary to make the application complete. 

   (C)   Action. The City Council may either approve or deny the license, or it may delay 
action for a reasonable period of time as necessary to complete any investigation of the 
application or the applicant it deems necessary. If the City Council shall approve the license, 
the City Clerk shall issue the license to the applicant. If the City Council denies the license, 



notice of the denial shall be given to the applicant along with notice of the applicant's right 
to appeal the City Council's decision. 

   (D)   Revocation or suspension. Any license issued under this chapter may be revoked or 
suspended as provided in § 110.07. 

   (E)   Transfers. All licenses issued under this chapter shall be valid only on the premises 
for which the license was issued and only for the person to whom the license was issued. 
No transfer of any license to another location or person shall be valid without the prior 
approval of the City Council. 

   (F)   Moveable place of business. No license shall be issued to a moveable place of 
business. Only fixed location businesses shall be eligible to be licensed under this chapter. 

   (G)   Display. All licenses shall be posted and displayed in plain view of the general public 
on the licensed premise. 

   (H)   Renewals. The renewal of a license issued under this section shall be handled in the 
same manner as the original application.  

   (I)   Issuance as privilege and not a right. The issuance of a license issued under this 
chapter shall be considered a privilege and not an absolute right of the applicant and shall 
not entitle the holder to an automatic renewal of the license. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.04 FEES. 

   No license shall be issued under this chapter until the appropriate license fee shall be paid 
in full. The fee for a license under this chapter shall be in an amount set by the City Council 
from time to time. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.05 BASIS FOR DENIAL OF LICENSE. 

   (A)   Grounds for denying the issuance or renewal of a license under this chapter includes 
but is not limited to the following: 

      (1)   The applicant is under the age of eighteen (18) years. 

      (2)   The applicant has been convicted within the past five (5) years of any violation of a 
federal, state, or local law, ordinance provision, or other regulation relating to tobacco or 
tobacco products, or tobacco related devices. 

      (3)   The applicant has had a license to sell tobacco, tobacco products, or tobacco related 
devices revoked within the preceding twelve (12) months of the date of application. 



      (4)   The applicant fails to provide any information required on the application, or 
provides false or misleading information. 

      (5)   The applicant is prohibited by federal, state, or other local law, ordinance, or other 
regulation from holding a license. 

   (B)   However, except as may otherwise be provided by law, the existence of any 
particular ground for denial does not mean that the city must deny the license. 

   (C)   If a license is mistakenly issued or renewed to a person, it shall be revoked upon the 
discovery that the person was ineligible for the license under this chapter. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.06 PROHIBITED SALES. 

   It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person to sell or offer to sell any tobacco, 
tobacco product, or tobacco related device: 

   (A)   To any person under the age of twenty-one (21)years. 

   (B)   By means of any type of vending machine, except as may otherwise be provided in § 
115.07. 

   (C)   By means of self-service methods whereby the customer does not need to a make a 
verbal or written request to an employee of the licensed premise in order to receive the 
tobacco, tobacco product, or tobacco related device and whereby the there is not a physical 
exchange of the tobacco, tobacco product, or tobacco related device between the licensee, 
or the licensee's employee, and the customer. 

   (D)   By means of loosies as defined in § 115.02. 

   (E)   Containing opium, morphine, jimson weed, bella donna, strychnos, cocaine,  or other 
deleterious, hallucinogenic, toxic or controlled substances except nicotine and other 
substances found naturally in tobacco or added as part of an otherwise lawful 
manufacturing process. It is not the intention of this provision to ban the sale of lawfully 
manufactured cigarettes or other tobacco products and legal marijuana products. 

   (F)   By any other means, to any other person, on in any other manner or form prohibited 
by federal, state or other local law, ordinance provision, or other regulation. 

 
(G)  Product packaging must not be directed or marketed towards children, including 
advertising of product. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.07 VENDING MACHINES. 

Deleted: eighteen (18) 

Deleted: marijuana,



   It shall be unlawful for any person licensed under this chapter to allow the sale of 
tobacco, tobacco products, tobacco related devices or electronic delivery devices by the 
means of a vending machine. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.08 SELF-SERVICE SALES. 

   It shall be unlawful for a licensee under this chapter to allow the sale of tobacco, tobacco 
products, tobacco related devices, or electronic delivery devices by any means where by 
the customer may have access to those items without having to request the item from the 
licensee or the licensee's employee and whereby there is not a physical exchange of the 
tobacco, tobacco product, or the tobacco related device between the licensee or his or her 
clerk and the customer. All tobacco, tobacco products, tobacco related devices and 
electronic delivery devices shall either be stored behind a counter or other area not freely 
accessible to customers, or in a case or other storage unit not left open and accessible to the 
general public. Any retailer selling tobacco, tobacco products, or tobacco related devices at 
the time this chapter is adopted shall comply with this section within ninety (90) days 
following the effective date of this chapter. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.09 RESPONSIBILITY. 

   All licensees under this chapter shall be responsible for the actions of their employees in 
regard to the sale of tobacco, tobacco products, tobacco related devices, or electronic 
delivery devices on the licensed premises, and the sale of an item by an employee shall be 
considered a sale by the license holder. Nothing in this section shall be construed as 
prohibiting the city from also subjecting the clerk to whatever penalties are appropriate 
under this chapter, state or federal law, or other applicable law or regulation. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.10 COMPLIANCE CHECKS AND INSPECTIONS. 

   All licensed premises shall be open to inspection by police officers or other authorized 
city official during regular business hours. From time to time, but at least once per year, the 
city shall conduct compliance checks by engaging, with the written consent of their parents 
or guardians, minors over the age of fifteen (15) years but less than eighteen (18) years or 
persons 18-20 years of age, to enter the licensed premise to attempt to purchase tobacco, 
tobacco products, or tobacco related devices. Minors used for the purpose of compliance 
checks shall be supervised by city designated law enforcement officers or other designated 
city personnel. Minors used for compliance checks shall not be guilty of unlawful 
possession of tobacco, tobacco products, or tobacco related devices when those items are 

Deleted: or 

Deleted: or 

Deleted: and 

Deleted: or 



obtained as a part of the compliance check. No minor used in compliance checks shall 
attempt to use a false identification misrepresenting the minor's age, and all minors 
lawfully engaged in a compliance check shall answer all questions about the minor's age 
asked by the licensee or his or her employee and shall produce any identification, if any 
exists, for which he or she is asked. Nothing in this section shall prohibit compliance checks 
authorized by state or federal laws for educational, research, or training purposes, or 
required for the enforcement of a particular state or federal law. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.11 OTHER ILLEGAL ACTS. 

   Unless otherwise provided, the following acts shall be a violation of this chapter: 

   (A)   Illegal sales. It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person to sell or otherwise 
provide any tobacco, tobacco product, or tobacco related device to any minor. 

   (B)   Illegal possession. It shall be a violation of this chapter for any minor to have in his or 
her possession any tobacco, tobacco product, or tobacco related device. This division (B) 
shall not apply to minors lawfully involved in a compliance check. 

   (C)   Illegal use. It shall be a violation of this chapter for any minor to smoke, chew, snuff 
or otherwise use any tobacco, tobacco product, or tobacco related device. 

   (D)   Illegal procurement. It shall be a violation of this chapter for any minor to purchase 
or attempt to purchase or otherwise obtain any tobacco, tobacco product or tobacco 
related device, and it shall be a violation of this chapter for any person to purchase or 
otherwise obtain those items on behalf of a minor. It shall further be a violation for any 
person to coerce or attempt to coerce a minor to illegally purchase or otherwise obtain or 
use any tobacco, tobacco product, or tobacco related device. This division (D) shall not 
apply to minors lawfully involved in a compliance check. 

   (E)   Use of false identification. It shall be a violation of this chapter for any minor to 
attempt to disguise his or her true age by the use of a false form of identification, whether 
the identification is that of another person or one on which the age of the person has been 
modified or tampered with to represent an age older than the actual age of the person. 

Penalty, see § 115.99 

 

§ 115.12 EXCEPTIONS AND DEFENSES. 

(A) Nothing in this chapter shall prevent the providing of tobacco, tobacco products, or 
tobacco related devices or electronic delivery devices to a minor as part of a lawfully 
recognized religious, spiritual, or cultural ceremony. It shall be an affirmative defense 
to the violation of this chapter for a person to have reasonably relied on proof of age 
as described by state law. 

Deleted:    



(B) Medicinal Cannabis  MINNESOTA’S MEDICAL CANNABIS THERAPEUTIC USE 
PROGRAM is in Minnesota Statutes subsection 152.22 - 152.37. 
 
 

§ 115.13 CONSUMPTION IN PUBLIC PLACES. 

No person shall smoke or vape or use electronic delivery device on any public, playground 
or park, or in any public place other than on the premises of an establishment licensed 
under this chapter.  

§ 115.99 VIOLATIONS AND PENALTY. 

   (A)   Violations. 

      (1)   Notice. Upon discovery of a suspected violation, the alleged violator shall be issued, 
either personally or by mail, a citation that sets forth the alleged violation and which shall 
inform the alleged violator of his or her right to be heard on the accusation. 

      (2)   Hearings. If a person accused of violating this chapter so requests, a hearing shall 
be scheduled, the time and place of which shall be published and provided to the accused 
violator. 

      (3)   Hearing Officer. The city official designated by the City Council shall serve as the 
hearing officer. 

      (4)   Decision. If the hearing officer determines that a violation of this chapter did occur, 
that decision, along with the hearing officer's reasons for finding a violation and the penalty 
to be imposed under division (B) of this section, shall be recorded in writing, a copy of 
which shall be provided to the accused violator. Likewise, if the hearing officer finds that no 
violation occurred or finds grounds for not imposing any penalty, those findings shall be 
recorded and a copy provided to the acquitted accused violator. 

      (5)   Appeals. Appeals of any decision made by the hearing officer shall be filed in the 
district court for the city in which the alleged violation occurred. 

      (6)   Misdemeanor prosecution. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the city from 
seeking prosecution as a misdemeanor for any alleged violation of this ordinance. 

      (7)   Continued violation. Each violation, and every day in which a violation occurs or 
continues, shall constitute a separate offense. 

   (B)   Administrative penalties. 

      (1)   Licensees. Any licensee found to have violated this chapter, or whose employee 
shall have violated this chapter, shall be charged an administrative fine of seventy-five 
dollars ($75) for a first violation of this chapter; two hundred dollars ($200) for a second 
offense at the same licensed premises within a twenty-four (24) month period; and two 
hundred fifty dollars ($250) for a third or subsequent offense at the same location within a 

Commented [NS2]:  This is regulated by MN Dept. 
Health. Suggestion. Include in a separate chapter of city 
code or omit. Guidance is in state statute. 



twenty-four (24) month period. In addition, after the third offense, the license shall be 
suspended for not less than seven (7) days. 

(2) Other individuals. Other individuals, other than minors regulated by division (B)(3)
of this section, found to be in violation of this chapter shall be charged an administrative 
fine of fifty dollars ($50). 

(3) Minors. Minors found in unlawful possession of or who unlawfully purchase or
attempt to purchase, tobacco, tobacco products, or tobacco related devices, shall be subject 
to an administrative fine, or may be subject to tobacco related education classes, diversion 
programs, community services, or another penalty that the city believes will be appropriate 
and effective. The administrative fine or other penalty shall be established by City Council 
ordinance upon the City Council's consultation with interested parties of the courts, 
educators, parents and children to determine an appropriate penalty for minors in the city. 
This administrative fine or other penalty may also be established by the City Council from 
time to time. 

(4) Misdemeanor. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the city from seeking
prosecution as a misdemeanor for any violation of this chapter. 

(5) Statutory penalties. If the administrative penalties authorized to be imposed by M.S.
§ 461.12, as it may be amended from time to time, differ from those established in this
section, then the statutory penalties shall prevail. 

(Am. Ord. 364, passed 1-2-2008) 



Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 
651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Greg Anderson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: May 15, 2024 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 SEH No. MORA0 173807  14.00 
 
 
TH 65 at 9th Street – Left Turn Lane Project 

• The contractor has resumed work and plans to finish the project by the end of May.   
• We have updated the school district and MnDOT with the new construction schedule and will 

provide updates as need. 
 

TH 65 Bike Trail Extension  
• The project is complete. 
• A final punch list was sent to the contractor this week after a walk-through with public works. 
• Once the project is accepted and final payment issued, the 1-year warranty period will begin. 

 
Mora Lake Outlet Pipe/Maple Avenue Reconstruction Project  

• City staff met the program manager for the project funding and is working on the initial paperwork.   
• Kanabec County is planning their road project for 2025 and will include the City outlet pipe plans 

in their project for bidding and construction. 
• We will have a design contract to complete the outlet pipe construction plans for the council to 

consider/approve at the June council meeting. 
 
Wood Street Trail Extension 

• We began the topographic survey work last week and plan to have it completed by the end of 
May. 

• Next step will be to work with public works on the alignment of the proposed trail along Wood 
Street.  

ah 
x:\ko\m\mora0\173807\1-genl\14-corr\project update memo 2024 05 15.docx 



City of Mora
2024 Employment Survey
Employee Counts as of April 1, 2024

Current and Past Year Comparison

Full Time Part Time Seas/Temp
On-Call/ 

Casual TOTAL Full Time Part Time Seas/Temp
On-Call/ 

Casual TOTAL
1. Welia Health (formerly FirstLight Health System, formerly Kanabec Hospital) 358 175 4 96 633 351 179 0 93 623
2. Mora Public Schools 223 71 18 112 424 236 68 13 83 400
3. Kanabec County 196 21 2 0 219 190 23 3 0 216
4. Commercial Plastics (formerly Imperial Plastics, formerly EPC) 168 5 41 0 214 165 4 42 0 211
5. St. Clare Living Community (formerly Villa Health Care Center) 68 43 9 27 147 68 31 6 24 129
6. Coborn's 31 104 0 0 135 31 92 0 0 123
7. Lakes & Pines CAC 106 6 0 0 112 108 2 0 0 110
8. Recovering Hope Treatment Center 92 17 0 0 109 79 16 1 1 97
9. Olympak 91 3 0 0 94 66 0 0 4 70
10. RJ Mechanical 66 1 0 0 67 106 1 0 0 107
11. City of Mora 26 8 0 30 64 24 8 45 31 108
TOTAL 1425 454 74 265 2218 1424 424 110 236 2194

Historical Comparison 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Welia Health (formerly FirstLight Health System, formerly Kanabec Hospital) 633 623 589 533 525 504 497 477 452 424 408 375
Mora Public Schools 424 387 354 314 320 325 325 325 325 325 325 319
Commercial Plastics (formerly Imperial Plastics, formerly EPC) 214 211 254 223 133 174 193 203 233 200 212 222
Kanabec County 219 216 217 216 217 219 226 234 224 225 224 219
St. Clare Living Community (formerly Villa Health Care Center) 147 129 125 125 129 171 156 160 158 128 135 147
Coborn's 135 123 121 121 132 131 153 153 153 170 162 170
Lakes & Pines CAC 112 110 109 117 97 103 116 106 117 106 109 104
Recovering Hope Treatment Center 109 97 82 89 69 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
OlymPak 94 70 76 72 71 71 60 108 99 107 108 138
RJ Mechanical 67 107 76 65 82 75 78 92 81 58 54 50
City of Mora 64 108 NA NA NA 91 95 86 80 83 85 85
TOTAL 2218 2181 2003 1875 1775 1773 1804 1858 1842 1743 1737 1744

20232024



[Type text] 
 

 
April 2024 

 
During the month of April, 2024 Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office contract cars responded to or initiated 441 
calls for service within the City of Mora. The most frequent calls for service were Medical Emergencies (62), 
Traffic complaints/violations (98), and 911 hang up calls (21).  
 
KCSO contract deputies logged 39 foot patrols in the downtown business district and city parks. 
 
The KCSO gave a Fraud Awareness presentation to community members at Kev’s depot focusing on common 
scams. 
 
 
Contract deputies received continuing education/training in the following areas: 
 

 
- Liability Issues in Emergency Vehicle and Pursuit Operations 
 
- Best Practices in Mental Health Crisis Response 

 
 

 
 
 
The Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office continues to proudly serve the citizens of Mora within Kanabec County. 
The Sheriff’s Office encourages any and all community members to contact our office with any questions, 
comments, or concerns. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sergeant Dylan VanGorden  #3104 
 
 

https://www.nexportcampus.com/PATROL/TrainingPlanEnrollmentsMVC/SectionRequirementRedirect.nex?tpEnrollment=f43798f5-ba63-49f1-af64-2366ca8070bf&requirement=e95bb7de-c067-4acb-8790-2f4ab52c304e


Printed On: 05/08/24 09:31CAD Summary Report

Kanabec County Sheriff's Office

04/24 Total

911 Hang-ups-Abandoned-Open 
Line

21 21

Agency Assist 13 13

Alarms All (Home, Business, Bank, 
misc)

3 3

Animal-All Other 13 13

Assault 2 2

Building Security Checks 9 9

Burglary 1 1

Child Custody Issues 1 1

Civil Assist 10 10

Civil Process 1 1

Disorderly Conduct 7 7

Domestic Disturbance/Assaults 1 1

Drug calls - All 2 2

Escorts-Funerals, Races, etc 2 2

Fire- Mora Area Fire Calls 1 1

Fires - All Others 5 5

Foot Patrol 39 39

Found - animals, property, etc 2 2

Fraud 1 1

Harassing communications calls 2 2

Hospice Deaths 6 6

Information and misc calls 12 12

Jail Medical 3 3

Juvenile calls excluding tobacco, 
drugs, alcohol

5 5

Juvenile Drug complaints 2 2

Juvenile Tobacco complaints 1 1

Maltreatment 13 13

Medical Emergency 62 62

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 2



Printed On: 05/08/24 09:31CAD Summary Report

04/24 Total

Meetings and Presentations 2 2

Missing Person(s) 1 1

Mora Ordinance Violations 2 2

Motorist Assist calls 4 4

Neighborhood Disputes 3 3

Parking Violations 1 1

Public assist calls 10 10

Records checks 4 4

Road Hazards 3 3

Scams 2 2

Secure Helipad 10 10

Shoplifting complaints 1 1

Stop arm violations 1 1

Suicide threats-attempts 2 2

Suspicious- persons, vehicles, and 
occurrences

16 16

Theft-not vehicle 7 7

Threats 6 6

Traffic / Driving complaints 7 7

Traffic Accident 5 5

Traffic Violation 91 91

Unwanted person 3 3

Vandalism exc mailboxes 1 1

Violation of Court Order 4 4

Warrant Entry and Arrests 3 3

Weather - Monthly Test 1 1

Welfare Check 11 11

Total 441 441

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 2 of 2



City of Mora Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

5:30 p.m. Monday, May 13, 2024 
Mora City Hall, 101 Lake St, Mora, MN 55051 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Chair Sheldon Shepard called to order the regular meeting of the 
Planning Commission at 5:30 p.m. Monday, May 13, 2024, in the Mora City Hall Council Chambers.  

2. Roll call: Present: Sheldon Shepard, Tim Dahlberg, Jody Anderson, Lance Strande 
Absent: Sara Treiber 
Staff present: Community Development Director Kirsten Faurie, City Administrator Glenn Anderson 

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by J. Anderson, seconded by Dahlberg, and unanimously carried to 
adopt the agenda as presented.  

4. Approval of Minutes: MOTION made by Dahlberg, seconded by Strande and unanimously carried to 
approve the April 8, 2024 minutes as presented. 

5. Open Forum: No one spoke during open forum 

6. Public Hearings: None 

7. New Business:  

a. Seasonal Markets Discussion: Faurie noted that the April 8 Planning Commission discussion 
regarding a request to operate a flea market in the B-2 District revealed some gaps in the 
city ordinances surrounding regulation of seasonal or temporary outdoor markets such as 
farmers’ markets, flea markets, craft sales, etc. Staff believes this an opportunity to consider 
a text amendment adding clarity to these types of markets, when and where they operate 
and a permitting process. The commission discussed their concerns and preferences for 
such activities including the types of merchandise being sold, restroom availability, parking, 
lighting, garbage, hours of operation, noise, and consequences for violations. The 
commission instructed staff to draft an ordinance for their consideration at a future 
meeting.  

8. Old Business: None 

9. Reports: Faurie informed the commission that the Fox Run 3rd addition is moving forward in which is 
good news for the city and housing development.  

10. Adjournment: MOTION to adjourn by Dahlberg, seconded by J. Anderson, and unanimously carried 
to adjourn the Planning Commission meeting at 6:09 p.m. The next regular meeting of the Planning 
Commission is scheduled for 5:30 p.m. Monday, June 10, 2024. 

 

 

_________________________                                 Attest: _________________________ 
Sheldon Shepard                                                                     Kirsten Faurie 
Commission Chair        Community Development Director 

 



Park Board – 05/15/2024  Page 1 of 3 

City of Mora, MN 
PARK BOARD 

Meeting Minutes 
 

May 14, 2024 
 

Present: Steven Holcombe, Alison Holland, Sam Pioske, Curt Sammann,  
Absent:  Kyle Sheppard 
Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Activities and Recreation Coordinator 

Jeff Krie 
 
1. Call to Order.  Chair Pioske called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
2. Roll Call.  Present: Steven Holcombe, Alison Holland, Sam Pioske, Curt Samman.  

 
3. Adopt Agenda.  Motion by Holland, second by Holcombe to adopt the May 14, 2024 meeting 

agenda as presented. All present voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 

4. Minutes.  Motion by Holland, second by Holcombe to approve the March 12, 2024 meeting 
minutes as presented. All present voted aye. Motion carried. 

 
Open Forum.  Devan Kelling and Beth Kelling from the Agricultural Society shared that there was 
an conflict with the Agricultural Society Rods & Rust and Harvest Moon Festival and Fall Fest 
both happening on the same Saturday on September 14, 2024.  Krie shared that with the grant, 
the band, and advertising already out that Fall Fest unfortunately could not be moved for this 
season.  Krie shared that maybe it would draw more people to town and to visit both events.  
Holland shared both events are of different format.  Kelling shared the possibility of a scavenger 
hunt which was receptive by the Park Board.  Discussion on the subject by both parties and 
formats and times were shared. Both shared that are willing to work with the other for this 
weekend and future events.  Krie also share that it would be evaluated at the end of the event 
and shared with the Agricultural Society to see how both came out on each event and if dates 
need to be adjusted.  Devan share that Agricultural Society board has had some changes.   

 
5. New Business.   

 
a. Dog Park Reflection Area.  Crystal Polipnick shared with the Park Board the possibility to 

have an reflection area down at the dog park.  Crystal shared her idea of the project and 
expectations.  The board had a good discussion with Polipnick and she stated that there is 
already a flower bed that could be used to plant some flowers and she shared her vision of 
what the reflection area would look like with board.  A donation of a tree and other 
amenities could be added as became available.  Polipnick felt the reflection could be a space 
where people could grieve during difficult area, an area that a person could honor pets or 
hopefully a closure area.  It would have some plants and possibility other amenities.  
Sammann asked if this was shared with the community.  Polipnick share she is waiting to do 
that after this first step.  The board felt this was a good idea and felt a discussion with 

DRAFT



Park Board – 05/15/2024  Page 2 of 3 

Kohlgraf should follow to see if any issues or concerns.  Polipnick also shared she if this 
works out to have an event down at the project.  Otherwise, if possible, the board feel that 
it should move forward.  Sammann thanked her for coming in.  A motion was made to move 
forward with the project in stages pending Council approval.  Second by Sammann, all 
presented voted aye.  Motion carried.   

  
6. Old Business.   
 

a. Accessibility and Inclusive Playground:  Krie asked the board if they had any updated 
information in regard to the board’s recommendation of the park.  Holcombe shared since 
the Library Park might have some construction done in that area that maybe Library Park 
should be considered.  Holland shared that Lions Park might be a better fit due to the 
bathroom availability and fenced in area which was an important to being an all-inclusive 
playground.  The subject was tabled but a decision should be made to help with the groups 
fundraising options.       
  

b. Prioritize Park Board Projects:  Krie shared the results of the survey of the Park Board 
priorities and asked if any discussion is needed or thoughts shared.  Holland shared her 
concerns that maybe the current trails could use some resurfacing in areas and was 
questioning what plans are out there for existing trails.  Holland feels that maintaining the 
existing infrastructure of the trails that we should have a plan, and with that in mind maybe 
the trails should be more of a priority and moved up.  Some frustration was shared with the 
MAC falling to the Park Board with no plan on maintaining infrastructure as it is a 
complicated issue.  Suggestion was made to maybe offer a survey at the MAC with specific 
questions.  Krie shared with the board information about the Marengo, Iowa pool which 
included how Marengo secured funds.   
 

c. Fall Fest:  Shared the board that at the next board meeting to discuss Fall Fest in detail and 
start thinking of the format.  Krie shared some basic information from past Fest.   
 

 
7. Reports.   

a. Holcombe: None   
b. Holland: Shared her concern for resurfacing some of the current trails that needs attention.    
c. Pioske: None 
d. Sammann: When water might be available at the dog park.  Also asked about a possibility of 

an additional picnic table at the dog park inside the fence or if there is some wood available 
to build a table.  Also heard people at the park share the need for a separate area for small 
dogs but realize the expenses.   

e. Krie shared information by Kohlgraf that they will be working on the water at the dog park 
and waiting for some parts.  The possibility of having a light down at the dog park is on hold 
due to the recent vandalism at the dog park.  Reports of aggressive dogs by a person at the 
dog park.  Working with contractor on resurfacing the tennis courts and hopefully done in 
the upcoming works.   

DRAFT



Park Board – 05/15/2024  Page 3 of 3 

f. Krie shared Music in the Park grant starts on the 15th of May and no issues moving forward.  
Update on the MAC employment and prep. City purchased a second pickleball set for public 
usage.    
 

  
8. Adjournment.  Motion by  Holcombe, second by Sheppard to adjourn the meeting. All present 

voted aye.  Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Sam Pioske, Chair                                                               Jeff Krie, Secretary 

DRAFT


	Agenda City Council 05212024
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	Draft CC Minutes 04162024
	item 4a - 1 CC WS Minutes 04162024
	item 4c - 1 CC WS Minutes 04302024
	item 4d - 1 Special Minutes 05142024
	item 4e - 1 April - May 2024 City Claims List
	item 4f - 2024 Fire Ball Hall
	Item 4g - 1 SHIP Grant Award Staff Report
	Item 4g - 2 SHIP Approval Letter 2024-City of Mora
	item 4h - HEO Probation Release J. Quale
	item 4i - ECRAC Grant Award MITP Staff Report
	Date: May 21, 2024
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	item 4j - 1 Accept Restricted Donations
	item 4j - 2 Resolution Accepting Restricted Donations Resolution No 2024-520
	item 7a - 1 KCSO Shield 616
	item 7b - 1 Fox Run 3rd addition final approval Staff Report
	item 7b - 2 Fox Run 3rd addition final approval Resolution No 2024-521
	item 7b - 3 Fox Run 3rd addition final approval Resolution No 2024-522 DRAFT
	item 7b - 4 Fox Run 3rd Addition Final Plat 2024 Page 1 of 2
	item 7b - 5 Fox Run 3rd Addition Final Plat 2024 Page 2 of 2
	item 7b - 6 Fox Run 3rd Add Review Memo 2024 05 15
	RESPONSE_Fox Run 3rd Add Plat Review Memo 2021 05 19.pdf
	MEMO - Fox Run 3rd Addition Preliminary Plat Review
	DRAINAGE
	UTILITIES
	STREETS
	PLAT/EASEMENTS



	item 7c - 1 Library Special Needs Assement
	item 7c - 2 Library Special Needs Study Attachment for Professional Services
	item 7c - 3 Library Special Needs Study ECRL Space Needs Assesment
	item 7d - 1 - Budget Amendment Staff Report (MAFD)
	item 7d - 2 - Resolution Approving Transfer of Monies Capital Project Fund to Special Revenue Fund (MAFD)
	item 7e - 1 Memorandum of Understanding KC Agricultural Society
	item 7e - 2 Memorandum Of Understanding Attachements KCAS
	item 7f - 1 Mora Outlet Pipe CBA Appropriation Staff Report
	item 7f - 1 Mora Outlet Pipe Grant Acceptance Resolution
	item 7f - 2 Chapter 72 - 2023 MN Laws HF 669 Mora Lake Storm Water Pipe
	item 7g - 1 City EDA County Partnership
	Item 7h - 2024 LQ Budget Discrepancy
	item 7i - 1 Pet Reflection Memo
	item 7i - 2 Pet Reflection Information
	item 7j - 1 Accountant Resignation
	item 7j - 2 Resignation KC
	item 8a - 1 Cannabis Ordinance Staff Report
	item 8a - 2 Ordinance No. 493 Cannabis Public Use SUMMARY
	item 8a - 3 Ordinance No. 493 Cannabis Public Use
	item 8b 1 Tobacco Update
	item 8b - 2 Tobacco Regulation Update
	item 8c - 1 SEH Project Update Memo 2024 05 15
	item 9a - 2024 Employee Counts_Major Employers
	2024

	item 9b - 1 KCSO Monthly Report
	item 9b - 2 KCSO April totals
	item 9c - 05132024 PC Minutes DRAFT
	item 9d - 1 May 14, 2024 Park Board Meeting Minutes



